THE CITY RECORD Official Journal of The City of New York

VOLUME CXLIII NUMBER 233

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2016

Price: \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
City Council
Community Boards5094
Comptroller
Economic Development Corporation $\dots 5094$
Employees' Retirement System5095
Environmental Protection
Office of Labor Relations5095
Landmarks Preservation Commission $\dots 5095$
Small Business Services
Transportation5098

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

Citywide Administrative Services5100
Office of Citywide Procurement5100
Police

PROCUREMENT

Administration for Children's Services 5101 Aging
Aging

Contract Procurement and Support Facilities Planning, Construction and Citywide Administrative Services5102 Office of Citywide Procurement5102 Records and Information Services5103 Agency Chief Contracting Officer 5103

SPECIAL MATERIALS

City Planning5104
Office of the Mayor5104
Mayor's Office of Contract Services5105
Changes in Personnel

THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

A.M., Monday, December 12, 2016:

14-18 CARROLL STREET BROOKLYN - CB 6

C 150360 ZMK

Application submitted by 14-18 Carroll LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 16a, changing from an M1-1 District to an R6B District property, bounded by Carroll Street, a line 380 feet northwesterly of Columbia Street, a line midway between Carroll Street and Summit Street, a line midway between Carroll Street and Hamilton Avenue, and a line 450 feet northwesterly of Columbia Street, subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E 382.

14-18 CARROLL STREET BROOKLYN - CB 6

N 160379 ZRK

Application submitted by 14-18 Carroll LLC pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying Appendix F (Inclusionary Housing Designated Areas) for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added;

Matter in strikeout is to be deleted;

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

* * * indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

* * *

APPENDIX F Inclusionary Housing Designated Areas and Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Areas

BROOKLYN

* *

Brooklyn Community District 6

In the <u>R6B and R7-2 Districts</u> within the areas shown on the following Map 1 and Map 2:

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY COUNCIL

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 9:30 Map 2 - (date of adoption) [PROPOSED MAP] \wedge PRESIDENT ST. \$ 5 70 natural area. 1 CARROLL ST. 380 BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN SUMMIT ST. 810 East 16th Street, Brooklyn, NY. #N130393 ECK WOODHULL ST. and East 12th Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area see Section 23-154(d)(3) Caton Flats #C170127 PPK Area 1 (date of adoption) - MIH Program Option 1 and Option 2 Portion of Community District 6, Brooklyn * * property, located at 794 Flatbush Avenue, pursuant to zoning. The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime #C170128 ZMK Uses will hold a public hearing in the Council Committee IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Room, 16th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 11:00 A.M. on Monday, December 12, 2016.

The Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and Concessions will hold a public hearing in the Council Committee Room, 16th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 1:00 P.M. on Monday, December 12, 2016.

🔏 📐 📾 🔜 🕐 🕼 oc 🔊 🔤 🕐 💭 cc 🛄 🚥

• d6-12

COMMUNITY BOARDS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF STATEN ISLAND

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 02 Tuesday, December 6, 2016, Lou Caravone Community Service Building, 460 Brielle Ávenué, Staten Island, NY.

145 East Service Road

Block: 2638; Lot: 50

BSA Calendar Number: 26-06-BZ - Request for the previously approved special permit granted pursuant to Section ZR 73-36, including approximation of the Rules and Procedures of the Board under Section 1-07.3(b)(2), for the extension of the PCE term for an additional ten years; and (2) an amendment to (a) the BSA Resolution to reflect a change in the hours of operation, and (b) the approved BSA Plans for modifications to the originally approved interior conditions.

#C160378 ZMR

901 Manor Road Rezoning

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Clara Fazzino pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Numbers 21b and 27a by establishing within an existing R3-1 District a C1-1 District, bounded by a line 100 fact acategory of Margar Baada a line midway between by a line 100 feet easterly of Manor Road, a line midway between Norwalk Avenue and Tillman Street, a line 190 feet easterly of Manor Road, and Tillman Street.

Teleport Site A

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS) and the New York City Department of Economic Development (NYCEDC), pursuant to Section 197-c of New York City Charter, for the disposition of one City-Owned property, located at Block 2165, Lot 120, pursuant to zoning, as well as Certification by the Chair of the City Planning Commission of cross-access connections pursuant to Zoning Resolution Section 36-592 in the Bloomfield neighborhood of Staten Island Community District 2. The proposed actions would facilitate the development of an undeveloped 8.58 acre city-owned site for a 240,000 sf building with commercial office space, a bank, a restaurant, and medical office uses and related therapy pools. Additionally, 890 parking spaces are proposed at-grade and within a parking deck. The proposal also includes the preservation of 1.6 acres of wetland and woodland areas within the project site, and the reforestation of 1.2 acres of

n30-d6

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 14 Wednesday, December 7, 2016, 6:45 P.M.,

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by 1111 Avenue K Inc., doing business as, Cafe K, for review, pursuant to Section 366-a(c) of the New York City Charter, of the grant of a new application of a revocable consent to (complete complying modification) and operate a pre-existing enclosed sidewalk cafe with 7 tables and 14* seats at 1111 Avenue K on the north side of the street, between Coney Island Avenue

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of one City-Owned

Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the NYC Economic Development Corporation pursuant to Section 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 16d: changing from an R7A district to an R8A district property, bounded by a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Flatbush Avenue district 200 feet northerly of the westerly street line; and establishing within the proposed R8A district a C2-4 district, bounded by a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Flatbush Avenue distant 200 feet northerly.

d1-7

COMPTROLLER

■ MEETING

The City of New York Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 7, 2016, from 9:30 A.M. to NOON, at 1 Centre Street, Room 1005 North. Meeting is open to the general public.

n30-d7

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS PUBLIC HEARING, in accordance with Section 824 and Section 384(b)(4) of the New York City Charter, will be held on February 7, 2017, at 6:30 P.M., Brooklyn Borough Board Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

IN THE MATTER OF the grant of an option to extend the term of a lease by the City of New York, as Landlord, of the Seaside Park and Community Arts Center project, Block 7071, Lots 27, 28, 30, 32, 34, 76, 130, 142, 200, 226, 231 and 300 (the "Project Property"), in the Borough of Brooklyn.

The proposed extension option will grant the tenant the right to extend the term of the lease for an additional period of 10 years following the initial term of the lease which expires 10 years from the date on which the certificate of occupancy was issued for the amphitheater portion of

the project, but ONLY with respect to the Lot 130 (Childs Building) portion of the Project Property.

The proposed extension option shall be subject to all requisite approvals and the annual rent shall be determined based upon a fair market value appraisal taking into consideration use restrictions and financial investments made by tenant.

(Please be advised to check with the Brooklyn Borough President's Office for any updates to the February Borough Board meeting date and time referenced above.)

Accessibility questions: Andrew S. Gounardes, (718) 802-3795, by: Monday, February 6, 2017, 5:00 P.M.

ð

• d6

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

MEETING

Please be advised that the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Thursday, December 8, 2016, at 9:30 A.M. To be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor, Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

Diane D'Alessandro, Executive Director

d1-7

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 3, Subchapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, a Public Hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor Conference Room D, Borough of Manhattan, on Wednesday December 21, 2016, at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MATTER OF the acquisition by the City of New York of fee simple (Fee) interests, and by the Watershed Agricultural Council of Conservation Easement interests (WAC CE) using funds provided by the City of New York, on the following real estate in the Counties of Delaware, Greene, Sullivan and Ulster for the purposes of providing for the continued supply of water, and for preserving and preventing the contamination or pollution of the New York City water supply system:

NYC ID	<u>County</u>	<u>Municipality</u>	<u>Type</u>	Tax Lot ID	<u>Acres</u> (+/-)
7435	Delaware	Andes	Fee	p/o 2581 8.113	48.00
6219		Andes	WAC CE	3041-1.1	133.46
8346		Andes	Fee	3041-1.21	32.91
6222		Delhi	WAC CE	2151-42.2	212.10
9029		Roxbury	Fee	p/o 921-8.11	120.61
4776	Greene	Hunter	Fee	180.00-2-32	79.20
8044		Hunter	Fee	197.00-5-5	153.12
8344		Jewett	Fee	147.00-1-16	0.77
4108		Lexington	Fee	p/o 109.00-2-90	23.18
7525		Lexington	Fee	p/o 159.00-1-4	45.00
6226		Windham	WAC CE	p/o 114.00-1-8.11	148.50
1028	Sullivan	Neversink	Fee	p/o 401-22.1	56.60
1996	Ulster	Denning	Fee	423-3.120	162.46
		0		through 3.150	
1996		Denning	Fee	423-5.200	68.95

REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MATTER OF the acquisition by the City of New York of easement interests on the following real estate in the County of Westchester in connection with the operation, repair and/or maintenance of the Catskill Aqueduct as part of the New York City water supply system:

<u>County</u>	<u>Municipality</u>	NYC Parcel ID	<u>Tax Lot ID</u>	<u>Acres</u> (+/-)
Westchester	Cortlandt	9053	p/o 12.19-2-1	1.20

A copy of the Mayor's Preliminary Certificates of Adoption and maps of the real estate to be acquired are available for public inspection upon request. Please call (845) 340-7810.

OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

■ NOTICE

The New York City Deferred Compensation Plan Board will hold its next meeting on Wednesday, December 7, 2016, from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. The meeting will be held at 40 Rector Street, 4th Floor, NYC.

d5-7

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 13, 2016, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

83 Westminster Road - Prospect Park South Historic District 191941 - Block 5093 - Lot 4 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style house designed by George E. Showers and built in 1908. Application is to install a shared driveway and curb cut.

85 Westminster Road - Prospect Park South Historic District 191942 - Block 5093 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style house designed by George E. Showers and built in 1907-08. Application is to install a shared driveway and curb

860 St. Johns Place - Crown Heights North Historic District II 191978 - Block 1255 - Lot 11 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival/Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Frederick L. Hine and built in 1898-99. Application is to legalize façade and areaway alterations without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

1324 Bergen Street - Crown Heights North III Historic District 185333 - Block 1123 - Lot 17 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Amzi Hill and built c. 1876. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

126 St. Marks Avenue - Prospect Heights Historic District 195405 - Block 1150 - Lot 33 - **Zoning:** R6B **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** A Neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Marshall J. Morrill and built c. 1881. Application is to alter the rear facade.

240 Sullivan Street - South Village Historic District **192430** - Block 540 - Lot 23 - Zoning: 12C CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style tenement building with a commercial Application is to alter the storefront and install a mural sign.

38 Bethune Street - Greenwich Village Historic District 183716 - Block 640 - Lot 73 - Zoning: CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A building originally built in 1927 as a one-story garage, and altered with the addition of two stories in 2004. Application is to enlarge a rooftop bulkhead, relocate the chimney, replace windows and doors, modify window openings, install new window openings, and install a balconv

568 Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District 183394 - Block 511 - Lot 1 - Zoning: M1-5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Beaux-Arts style store and loft building designed by George B. Post and built in 1895-97. Application is to install rooftop mechanical equipment.

568 Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District **195479** - Block 511 - Lot 1 - Zoning: M1-5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Beaux-Arts style store and loft building designed by George B. Post and built in 1895-97. Application is to legalize signage installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

144 West 14th Street - Individual Landmark 194675 - Block 609 - Lot 7503 - Zoning: C6-24 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Renaissance Revival style loft building, designed by Brunner & Tryon and built in 1895-96. Application is to install new storefront infill, new signage, and flagpoles.

142 Fifth Avenue, aka 5 West 19th Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Renaissance style store and loft building designed by Robert Maynicke and built in 1898-99. Application is to legalize the construction of a rooftop pergola without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

226-236 West 46th Street - Individual and Interior Landmark 193492 - Block 1017 - Lot 48 - Zoning: C6-7T CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Renaissance style theater building designed by Herbert J. Krapp and built in 1924. Application is to install rooftop mechanical equipment.

4 Irving Place - Individual Landmark 194513 - Block 870 - Lot 24 - Zoning: 12C CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A classically-inspired skyscraper designed by Henry J. Hardenbergh and Warren & Wetmore and built in stages between 1910 and 1929. Application is to replace entry infill.

51 West 81st Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West

Historic District 186145 - Block 1195 - Lot 1 - Zoning: 5D CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Beaux-Arts style hotel building designed by Frederick C. Browne, and built in 1903-05. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows.

31 West 71st Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West **Historic District**

193401 - Block 1124 - Lot 18 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style apartment hotel designed by Robert T. Lyons and built in 1917. Application is to legalize the installation of a marquee and to reclad it with new fabric.

310 West End Avenue - West End - Collegiate Historic District Extension

185169 - Block 1166 - Lot 61 - Zoning: R10A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style apartment building designed by Emery Roth and built in 1924-25. Application is to alter windows and install louvers

102 West 118th Street - Mount Morris Park Historic District Extension

194137 - Block 1902 - Lot 37 - Zoning: R7-2

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by William Guggolz and built c. 1892. Application is to construct rear yard and rooftop additions.

799 Fort Washington Avenue - Individual Landmark 190112 - Block 2179 - Lot 701 - **Zoning:** R7-2 **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A museum complex, composed of portions of medieval buildings and modern structures designed by Charles Collens and constructed between 1934 and 1938. Application is to install banners.

n30-d13

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303,25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 6, 2016, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

60-47 68th Road - Central Ridgewood Historic District 182552 - Block 3513 - Lot 39 - Zoning: R5B **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Renaissance Revival style flats building designed by Louis Berger & Company and built c. 1909, with a later garage also on the site. Application is to alter the garage.

404 Grand Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District 194327 - Block 1981 - Lot 46 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse built in the 19th Century. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and install rooftop mechanical equipment.

30 Middagh Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District **192200** - Block 215 - Lot 7 - **Zoning:** R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Federal style frame house built in 1824. Application is to alter roof and modify window openings.

150 Bergen Street - Boerum Hill Historic District 190054 - Block 386 - Lot 14 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse constructed c. 1849-50. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions and replace windows.

135 Plymouth Street, aka 143 Plymouth Street, and 1-15 Adams Street - DUMBO Historic District 181081 - Block 18 - Lot 1 - Zoning: M1-4/R8A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A factory complex built from 1879 to c. 1900, consisting of an Altered Vernacular style factory building, designed by J. Irving Howard, built in 1879, and expanded in 1886, and in 1904; a Romanesque Revival style factory building designed by William B. Tubby and built in 1891; and a Romanesque Revival style drafting room, and office building, designed by Rudolphe L. Daus and built in 1900-1904. Application is to replace windows.

484 Washington Avenue, aka 484-492 Washington Avenue -Clinton Hill Historic District 185791 - Block 1978 - Lot 17 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An early Romanesque Revival style church designed by Ebenezer L. Roberts and built in 1860. Application is to install a free-standing sign.

201 MacDonough Street - Stuyvesant Heights Historic District 181666 - Block 1853 - Lot 49 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Italianate style rowhouse built in 1872-1873. Application is to legalize the installation of windows without LPC permit(s).

178 Halsey Street - Bedford Historic District **192211** - Block 1844 - Lot 50 - **Zoning:** R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Queen Anne style stores and flats building designed by John. S. Frost

and built c. 1888. Application is to extend fire escape balconies.

860 St. Johns Place - Crown Heights North Historic District II 191978 - Block 1255 - Lot 11 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival/Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Frederick L. Hine and built in 1898-99. Application is to legalize façade and areaway alterations without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

615 Eastern Parkway - Crown Heights North Historic District II 191050 - Block 1262 - Lot 41 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Chateauesque style rowhouse built c. 1899 by Frederick L. Hine. Application is to construct an addition, modify the entrance and install a canopy.

118 Rutland Road - Prospect Lefferts Gardens Historic District 186777 - Block 5038 - Lot6 - Zoning: $\rm R2$ CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Renaissance style townhouse designed by Benjamin Driesler and built in 1911. Application is to install a bay window and replace windows.

51 White Street - Tribeca East Historic District 191576 - Block 175 - Lot 24 - Zoning: C6-2A **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

An Italianate style store and loft building built in 1857-58 and later altered. Application is to remove a fire escape, replace storefront infill, alter the ground floor, construct rooftop additions and modify the rear façade.

51 White Street - Tribeca East Historic District 192959 - Block 175 - Lot 24 - Zoning: C6-2A MODIFICATION OF USE AND BULK

An Italianate style store and loft building built in 1857-58. Application is to request that the Landmarks Preservation Commission issue a report to the City Planning Commission relating to an application for a Modification of Use and Bulk pursuant to Section 74-711 of the Zoning Resolution.

55 Gansevoort Street - Gansevoort Market Historic District 194595 - Block 644 - Lot 60 - Zoning: M1-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A store and loft building designed by Joseph M. Dunn and built in 1887. Application is to remove the fire escape, replace the canopy, raise

the roof, construct a rooftop addition, and install wind screens and mechanical equipment.

n22-d6

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 6, 2016, a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

Various - Morningside Heights Historic District LP2584 - Block - Lot - Zoning: ITEM TO BE HEARD

An approximately 115-building district that reflects the residential development of Morningside Heights, primarily comprising residential buildings, with some institutional buildings, largely constructed between the 1890s and the 1920s.

Morningside Heights Historic District Boundary Description, Borough of Manhattan.

The proposed Morningside Heights Historic District consists of the property bounded by a line beginning on the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive at a point on a line extending westerly from the southern property line of 362 Riverside Drive (aka 362-366 Riverside Drive; 318 West 109th Street), extending northerly along the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to the southern curbline of West 119th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 119th Street to the western curbline of Claremont Avenue, southerly along the western curbline of Claremont Avenue continuing southerly to the southern curbline of West 116th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 116th Street to the western curbline of Broadway, southerly along the western curbline of Broadway to a point on a line extending easterly from the southern property line of 600 West 116th Street (aka 2951-2959 Broadway), westerly along said line and the southern property lines of 600 West 116th Street (aka 2951-2959 Broadway), 606 West 116th Street (aka 602-606 West 116th Street), 610 West 116th Street (aka 608-610 West 116th Street), 612 West 116th Street and part of the southern property line of 616 West 116th Street (aka 614-618 West 116th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 617 West 115th Street and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 617 West 115th Street to the southern curbline of West 115th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 115th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 608 West 115th Street (aka 608-610 West 115th Street) southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 608 West 115th Street (aka 608-610 West 115th Street) to a point on the northern property line of 609 West 114th Street (aka 605-609 West 114th Street), easterly along the northern property line of 609 West 114th Street (aka 605-609 West 114th Street) and part of the northern property line of 601 West 114th Street (aka 601-603 West 114th Street; 2921-2927 Broadway), northerly along the western property line of 600 West 115th Street (aka 2931-2939 Broadway) to the southern curbline of West 115th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 115th Street to the western curbline of Broadway, southerly along the western curbline of Broadway to the northern curbline of West 114th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 114th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 604 West 114th Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 604 West 114th Street, to the southern property line of 604 West 114th Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 604 to 618 West 114th Street, southerly along the eastern property line of 615 West 113th Street (aka 615-617 West 113th Street) and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 615 West 113th Street (aka 615-617 West 113th Street) to the southern curbline of West 113th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 113th Street and across Broadway to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 562 West 113th Street (aka 562-568 West 113th Street; 2890-2898 Broadway), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 562 West 113th Street (aka 562-568 West 113th Street; 2890-2898 Broadway), westerly along part of the southern property line of 562 West 113th Street (aka 562-568 West 113th Street; 2890-2898 Broadway), southerly along the eastern property line of 545 West 112th Street (aka 2880-2888 Broadway) and

a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 545 West 112th Street (aka 2880-2888 Broadway) to the southern curbline of West 112th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 112th Street to point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 542 West 112th Street (aka 542-548 West 112th Street, 2868-2878A Broadway), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 542 West 112th Street (aka 542-548 West 112th Street, 2868-2878A Broadway) to a point on the northern property line of 545 West 111th Street (aka 2858-2866 Broadway), easterly along part of the northern property line of 545 West 111th Street (aka 2858-2866) Broadway) and the northern property lines of 533-535 West 111th Street (aka 533-537 West 111th Street) to 503 West 111th Street (aka 503-505 West 111th Street), southeasterly along the eastern property line of 503 West 111th Street (aka 503-505 West 111th Street) and southerly along a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 503 West 111th Street (aka 503-505 West 111th Street) to the southern curbline of West 111th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 111th Street to the western curbline of Amsterdam Avenue, southerly along the western curbline of Amsterdam Avenue continuing in a straight line across Cathedral Parkway to a point on a line extending easterly from the southern property line of 500 Cathedral Parkway (aka 1002A-1018 Amsterdam Avenue), westerly along said line and the southern property lines of 500 Cathedral Parkway (aka 1002A-1018 Amsterdam Avenue) to 550 Cathedral Parkway (aka 548-550 Cathedral Parkway), northerly along the western property line of 550 Cathedral Parkway (aka 548-550 Cathedral Parkway) to the southern curbline of Cathedral Parkway, easterly along the southern curbline of Cathedral Parkway to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 535 Cathedral Parkway (aka 529-541 Cathedral Parkway), northerly along said line and the western property line of 535 Cathedral Parkway (aka 529-541 Cathedral Parkway), to a point on the southern property line of 536 West 111th Street (aka 536-538 West 111th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 536 West 111th Street (aka 536-538 West 111th Street), northerly along the western property line of 536 West 111th Street(aka 536-538 West 111th Street) and a line extending northerly from the western property line of 536 West 111th Street (aka 536-538 West 111th Street) to the northern curbline of West 111th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 111th Street to the eastern curbline of Broadway, northerly along the eastern curbline of Broadway to the northern curbline of West 112th Street, westerly across Broadway and along the northern curbline of West 112th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 395 Riverside Drive (aka 393-397 Riverside Drive; 620-628 West 112th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 395 Riverside Drive (aka 393-397 Riverside Drive; 620-628 West 112th Street), easterly along the northern property lines of 611 West 111th Street (aka 609-611 West 111th Street), 605 West 111th Street (aka 605-607 West 111th Street), and 603 West 111th Street, southerly along the eastern property line of 603 West 111th Street and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 603 West 111th Street to the southern curbline of West 111th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 111th Street to the western curbline of Broadway, southerly along the western curbline of Broadway to the northern curbline of Cathedral Parkway, westerly along the northern curbline of Cathedral Parkway to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 610 Cathedral Parkway (aka 608-614 Cathedral Parkway) southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 610 Cathedral Parkway (aka 608-614 Cathedral Parkway), westerly along the southern property line of 610 Cathedral Parkway (aka 608-614 Cathedral Parkway) and part of the southern property line of 375 Riverside Drive (aka 371-375 Riverside Drive; 616-624 Cathedral Parkway), southerly along the eastern property line of 370 Riverside Drive (aka 317-327 West 109th Street) to the northern curbline of West 109th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 109th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 362 Riverside Drive (aka 362-366 Riverside Drive; 318 West 109th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 362 Riverside Drive (aka 362-366 Riverside Drive; 318 West 109th Street), westerly along the southern property line of 362 Riverside Drive (aka 362-366 Riverside Drive; 318 West 109th Street) to the point of beginning.

1047 Amsterdam Avenue-aka 1021-1061 Amsterdam Avenue and 419 West 110th Street [Cathedral Parkway] – Cathedral Church of St. John The Divine and the Cathedral Close LP2585 - Block 1865 - Lot 1, 10, 30, S8010 - Zoning: ITEM TO BE HEARD

A complex of 7 buildings in various styles including an unfinished cathedral church, designed by different architects in the 19th and 20th centuries.

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

DUMBO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT On behalf of

THE CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING

The City Council, by resolution adopted on November 29, 2016 set December 15, 2016, as the date, 10:00 A.M. as the time, and the City Council Committee Room, 2nd Floor, City Hall, New York, NY 10007, as the place for a public hearing (the "Public Hearing") to hear all persons interested in the proposed legislation, which would modify the boundaries of the Fulton Street business improvement district by extending the district and removing one residential property, authorize an increase in the amount to be expended annually in the Fulton Street business improvement district, and amend the district plan of the Fulton Street business improvement district to change the method of assessment upon which the district charge is based. The legislation shall be amended in accordance with the amended district plan (the "District Plan") on file at the Office of the City Clerk. The City Council has authorized the Fulton Street Business Improvement District Steering Committee to mail, on its behalf, this notice of the Public Hearing containing the information required by Section 25 406(c) of the Administrative Code of the City of New York and summarizing the resolution adopted.

The District Plan was submitted to, and reviewed by, the City Planning Commission and Brooklyn Community Board Number 2. The Community Board recommended approval to the City Planning Commission, and the City Planning Commission approved the District Plan.

The existing District includes properties bounded by Old Fulton Street on the west, the East River on the north, and generally Gold, Plymouth and Bridge Streets on the east, and York Street on the south; and the blocks and lots included in DUMBO Heights from Adams Street on the west to Jay Street on the east and from the Brooklyn-Queens Expressway on the north to generally Sands and High Streets on the south. The proposed modification of the District boundaries would extend the District to include additional properties south of York Street from Old Fulton Street to Jay Street; and properties in DUMBO Heights from Adams Street to Jay Street; and properties in DUMBO Heights from Adams Street to Jay Street on the east, and from the Brooklyn-Queens Expressway on the north to Sands and High streets on the south. The extended District will maintain the same level of sanitation, security, business promotion and marketing services, economic development initiatives, administration and other services currently provided to the existing District. Capital improvements shall be implemented on an as-needed basis, and the maximum cost of improvements shall not exceed \$8,350,000 during the existence of the District. The District is managed by the Dumbo District Management Association, Inc.

To defray the cost of Services and Improvements in the District, all real property in the District shall be assessed in proportion to the benefit such property receives from the Services and Improvements. Each property shall be assessed an amount determined by the DMA, that when totaled together with amounts for other properties in the District shall yield an amount sufficient to meet the District's annual budget. The District wishes to authorize an increase in the maximum amount to be expended annually to \$835,000 as a result of the extended district boundaries and encompassing requirement for services to the extension area.

The amount, exclusive of debt service, assessed and levied in any given year against benefited real property within the District may not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the total general City taxes levied in such year against such properties.

Copies of the resolution adopted by the City Council, which include a copy of the District Plan, are available for public inspection from 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, at the Office of the City Clerk, located at 141 Worth Street, New York, NY 10013. In addition, copies of the resolution are available free of charge to the public at the Office of the City Clerk.

Any owner of real property deemed benefited and therefore within the District, objecting to the District Plan, must file a BID Objection Form at the Office of the City Clerk within thirty (30) days of the close of the Public Hearing concerning the establishment of the proposed District. Forms are available at the City Clerk and online at nyc.gov/ html/sbs. If owners of at least fifty-one percent (51%) of the assessed valuation of all benefited real property situated within the boundaries of the District proposed for establishment, as shown on the latest completed assessment roll of the City, or at least fifty-one percent (51%) of the owners of benefited real property within the area included in the District proposed for establishment file objections with the City Clerk, the District shall not be established.

• d6

TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945, commencing at 2:00 P.M., on Wednesday, December 7, 2016. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor South West, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 171st Street LLC to construct, maintain and use a force main, together with an air release valve structure and a manhole, under, across and along 171st Street, between 89th Avenue and Hillside Avenue, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2352**

From the Approval Date to June 30, 3017 - \$3,696/annum
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$3,779
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$3,862
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$3,945
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$4,028
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$4,111
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$4,194
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$4,277
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$4,360
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$4,443
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2027 - \$4,526

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Keyu Zhu and Xiaoying Ni to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area, together with steps, on the south sidewalk of West 122nd Street, east of Morningside Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2353**

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2017 - \$919/annum
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$ 940
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$ 961
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$ 982
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$1,003
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,024
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$1,045
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$1,066
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$1,087
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$1,108
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$1,129

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Park East 91St Street LLC to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the south sidewalk of East 91st Street, west of Third Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P.# 1574**

From July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 - \$100/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Trustees of Columbia University of New York to continue to maintain and use pipes and conduits under and across West 114th Street, west of Amsterdam Avenue; under and across Amsterdam Avenue, north of West 116th Street; under and across Broadway, north of West 119th Street; under and across West 116th Street, west of Morningside Drive; under, across and along West 115th Street, west of Broadway; under and across West 116th Street, east of Broadway; under and across Haven Avenue and Fort Washington Avenue; and under and across Broadway, north of West 116th Street, all in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #303**

For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$ 99,309
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$101,534
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$103,759
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$105,984
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$108,209
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$110,344
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$112,659
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$114,884
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$117,109
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$119,334

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$99,300 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York to continue to maintain and use two (2) pipes under and along Amsterdam Avenue, between West 116th Street and West 118th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1547**

For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$23,712
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$24,243
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$24,774
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$25,305
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$25,836
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$26,367
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$26,898
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$27,429
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$27,960
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$28,491

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$23,800 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York to continue to maintain and use pipes and a conduit under and across West 114th Street and West 116th Street, all between Broadway and Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1564**

For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$18,730
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$19,150
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$19,570
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$19,990
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$20,410
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$20,830
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$21,250
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$21,670
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$22,090
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$22,510

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$18,800 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York to continue to maintain and use conduits under, across and along Riverside Drive, south of Saint Clair Place, under, across and along Claremont Avenue, south of La Salle Street, under and across West 122nd Street, east of Claremont Avenue, and under and across West 111th Street, west of Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1976**

For the period July 1, 2016	to June 30, 2017 - \$14,584
For the period July 1, 2017	to June 30, 2018 - \$14,911
For the period July 1, 2018	to June 30, 2019 - \$15,238
For the period July 1, 2019	to June 30, 2020 - \$15,565
For the period July 1, 2020	to June 30, 2021 - \$15,892
For the period July 1, 2021	to June 30, 2022 - \$16,219
For the period July 1, 2022	to June 30, 2023 - \$16,546
For the period July 1, 2023	to June 30, 2024 - \$16,873
For the period July 1, 2024	to June 30, 2025 - \$17,200
For the period July 1, 2025	to June 30, 2026 - \$17,527

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$15,000 and the

insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing West 112th Street LLC to continue to maintain and use a planted area on the northerly sidewalk of West 112th Street, between St. Nicholas Avenue and Adam Clayton Powell Jr. Boulevard, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1974**

For the period from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 - \$25/per annul

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

n16-d7

COMMUTER VAN SERVICE AUTHORITY Queens

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Transportation is conducting a public hearing on proposed additional vans in the Borough of Queens. The van company requesting expansion is Whitesands Transportation, LLC. The address is 121-22 Milburn Street, Basement, Springfield Gardens, NY 11413. The applicant currently utilizes 6 vans daily to provide service 16 hours a day and is requesting an additional 5 vans.

There will be a public hearing held on Wednesday, December 21, 2016 at the Queens Borough Hall, 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 213, Part 2, Kew Gardens, NY 11424, from 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. In addition, written comments in support or in opposition to this application may be sent to Ms. Dorothy Szorc, at the New York City Department of Transportation, Transportation Planning & Management, 55 Water Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10041, no later than Wednesday, December 21, 2016. Any written comments received after this date may not be considered. Those opposing the application must clearly specify why the proposed service will not meet present and/or future public convenience and necessity.

n30-d6

COMMUTER VAN SERVICE AUTHORITY APPLICATION Queens Hearing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Transportation has received an application for a new commuter van service authority in the Borough of Queens. The requested territories are: (1) from a residential area of College Point, bounded by College Point Boulevard, and north of 11th Avenue to 154th Street, south to 35th Avenue along 35th Avenue to Murray Street. From Murray Street going south to Sanford Avenue. Along Sanford Avenue going West to College Point Boulevard and back to 11th Avenue; and (2) from a residential area of Queens, bounded by Broadway and north of 37th Avenue to 108th Street. Go south to Horace Harding Expressway. Along Horace Harding Expressway to Queens Boulevard and back to Broadway; and (3) from a residential area of lower Manhattan, bound by Centre Street and north of Hester Street to Pike Street going south to FDR Drive. Along FDR Drive to Whitehall Street going north taking Broadway to Park Row and then back to Centre Street. The van company requesting these service areas is Dragon Express. They can be reached at 136-31 41st Avenue, #PH, Flushing, NY 11355. The applicant is proposing to use 22 vans to provide daily service 16 hours a day.

There will be a public hearing held on Wednesday, December 21, 2016, at the Queens Borough Hall, 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 213, Part 2, Kew Gardens, NY 11424, from 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. so that you may have an opportunity to voice your position on this application. In addition, written comments in support or in opposition to this application may be sent to Ms. Dorothy Szorc, at the New York City Department of Transportation, Transportation Planning & Management, 55 Water Street - 6th Floor, New York, NY 10041, no later than December 21, 2016. Any written comments received after this date may not be considered. Those opposing the application must clearly specify why the proposed expansion of vans will not meet present and/or future public convenience and necessity.

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SALE

CITY OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF CITYWIDE ADMINISTARTIVE SERVICES PROPOSED SALE OF A CERTAIN NEW YORK CITY REAL PROPERTY PARCEL BY PUBLIC AUCTION

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Citywide Administrative Services proposes to offer the property listed herein for sale at Public Auction.

In accordance with Section 384 of the New York City Charter, a Public Hearing was held on August 17, 2016 for the property at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor, Conference Room D (North Elevator), Borough of Manhattan.

The property will be sold in accordance with the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale dated June 13, 2016 and subject to Special Terms and Conditions.

The property has been approved for sale by the Mayor of the City of New York, and will be offered at public auction on January 11, 2017.

The brochure for this sale is available on the DCAS website at nyc.gov/ auctions. Additionally, brochures are available at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor North, New York, NY 10007, or by calling (212) 386-0588.

1 Parcel

Borough of The Bronx

	Block 2586	Lot 26	Location 131 Walnut Avenue	Upset Price \$14,300,000
Ť				o28-i11

o28-j11

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: Kenben Industries Ltd., 1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214. Phone: (718) 802-0022

o11-m29

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT	
■ NOTICE	

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit

http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home. To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

i4-d30

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, • (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j4-d30

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general

service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget. Important information about the new method

- Pregualification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently available integeneration to take full frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS) Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) Department of Corrections (DOC) Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) Department of Homeless Services (DHS) Department of Probation (DOP) Department of Small Business Services (SBS) Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD) Human Resources Administration (HRA) Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

EARLYLEARN SERVICES - Renewal - PIN#06811P0012110R001 AMT: \$4,265,842.26 - TO: Queens County Educators for Tomorrow, Inc., 109-45 207th Street, Queens Village, NY 11429.
 FAMILY FOSTER CARE - Renewal - PIN#06811P0020023R001 - AMT: \$62,617,523.44 - TO: SCO Family of Services, 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542.
 TREATMENT FAMILY FOSTER CARE - Renewal -DIM#06811P002F017B001 - AMT: \$17,404.014.99, TO: SCO Family of Services, 1 Alexander

PIN#06811P0025017R001 - AMT: \$17,494,014.22 - TO: SCO Family of Services, 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542. • CHILD CARE SERVICES - Line Item Appropriation or

Discretionary Funds - Available only from a single source -

PIN#06817L0001001 - AMT: \$2,000,000.00 - TO: A and G Early Child Care Community Network, Inc., 895 Fairmont Place, Bronx, NY 10460.

• d6

AGING

CONTRACT PROCUREMENT AND SUPPORT SERVICES

AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

GERIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH DEMONSTRATION PROJECT - Demonstration Project - Available only from a single source -PIN#12516D0001001 - AMT: \$576,000.00 - TO: Jewish Association for Services for the Aged, 247 West 37th Street, New York, NY 10018. Geriatric Mental Health - Demonstration Project - Available only from a single source – PIN#12516D0001001, PIN#12516D0001003 These vendors have been awarded a contract by NYC Department for the Aging to provide geriatric mental health services to the elderly. The contract term shall each be from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019. Jewish Association for Services for the Aged 247 West 37th Street, New York, NY 10018 12516D001001 - \$576,000 Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc.

58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362 12516D0001003 - \$864,000

• GERIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH DEMONSTRATION PROJECT - Demonstration Project - Available only from a single source -PIN#12516D0001003 - AMT: \$864,000.00 - TO: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc., 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362. Geriatric Mental Health - Demonstration Project - Available only from a single source - PIN#12516D0001001, PIN#12516D0001003 These vendors have been awarded a contract by NYC Department for the Aging to provide geriatric mental health services to the elderly. The contract term shall each be from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019. Jewish Association for Services for the Aged 247 West 37th Street, New York, NY 10018 12516D0001001 - \$576,000 Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc. 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362 12516D0001003 - \$864,000

The intent to enter into negotiations was published in The City Record on March 8, 2016. The demonstration project was to explore the effectiveness of embedding mental health professionals, in up to 25 senior centers, so as to identify older people in need of assistance, in dealing with mental health issues and to engage them in services. • d6

CITY UNIVERSITY

FACILITIES PLANNING, CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT

SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

RESINOUS FLOORING CONTRACT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# NYCUCF0108RESFLOOR - Due 1-24-17 at 12:00 P.M. For the Resinous Flooring contract scope for the CUNY NYCCT New Academic Building project, located at 285 Jay Street. The estimated construction cost for this bid package is: \$1.13M -\$1.18M.

• FLOORING CONTRACT - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# NY-CUCF-01-08FLOORR1 - Due 1-24-17 at 12:00 P.M. For the CUNY NYCCT New Academic Building project, located at 285 Jay Street.

The estimated construction cost for this bid package is: \$2.3M - \$2.4M.

Bid Documents may be downloaded at http://cuny.sciame.com/. If you are unable to download the documents, contact Lily Chen by fax at (212) 248-5313, or email at lchen@sciame.com, to arrange your pickup of the documents in CD format. After contacting Lily Chen, the documents will be made available for pick-up at F.J. Sciame Construction Co., Inc., 14 Wall Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10005.

There is a Project Labor Agreement (PLA) between F.J. Sciame Construction Co., Inc. and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York (BCTC). The PLA is binding on the Contractor and all Subcontractors of all tiers. The MBE participation requirement for this project is 18 percent; the WBE participation requirement is 12 percent.

A non-mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting will be held on December 20th, 2016 at 10:00 A.M., at Sciame's jobsite office, at 285 Jay Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Bidders are encouraged to attend this meeting to discuss scope and bidding procedures, but attendance is not necessary.

Bids will be opened at the offices of the City University of New York (CUNY), located at 555 West 57th Street, 16th Floor Conference Room, New York, NY 10019, on January 24th, 2017 at 4:00 P.M. No more than two representatives per firm may attend the bid opening.

See the bid documents for a full description of the project, process, submission requirements, timeline, and contact information. Any problems or concerns regarding this procurement process should be directed to CUCF/CUNY Authorized Agency Contacts, Michael Feeney and Michael Rabin, by email at: cuny.builds@cuny.edu. Please reference the project name and contract number in the subject line of your email. All other communication must go through Sciame Construction Co., Inc., Lily Chen, Project Manager, by email at lchen@sciame.com. Please reference the project name and contract number in the subject line of vour email.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

City University, F.J. Sciame Construction Co. Inc., 14 Wall Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10005. Lily Chen (212) 232-2200; Fax: (212) 248-5313; lchen@sciame.com

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SOLICITATION

Goods

SIGN POST, STEEL, U CHANNEL - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571700111 - Due 1-5-17 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting vendor relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas. nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7585.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Vincent Edwards (212) 386-0431; vedwards@dcas.nyc.gov

• d6

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

VEHICLE, SPECIAL SERVICE (SSV) - NYPD - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571700103 - Due 1-9-17 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas. nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602. Kirklival Henry (212) 386-0438; Fax: (212) 313-3447; khenry@dcas.nyc.gov

• d6

TRUCK, HEAVY DUTY RESCUE - FDNY - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571600252 - Due 1-5-17 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas. nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Joseph Vacirca (212) 386-6330; Fax: (212) 669-7581; jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov

🕶 d6

COMPTROLLER

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

DEFINED BENEFIT INVESTMENT COST BENCHMARKING ANALYSIS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source -PIN#015-178-192-00 IS - Due 12-21-16 at 5:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 3-05 of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Office of the New York City Comptroller's Office, as custodian and investment advisor to the five (5) New York City Retirement Systems (combined, the "Systems") is seeking to hire CEM Benchmarking, Inc. ("CEM") to provide investment cost benchmarking, analysis and research. It is necessary to do a sole source procurement, as CEM is the only vendor capable of providing comprehensive investment cost benchmarking services, that utilizes actual cost and performance data collected from large U.S. pension funds.

Prospective firms should express their interest in writing, no later than December 21, 2016 and should contact Eric Wollman at ewollma@ comptroller.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Comptroller, 1 Centre Street, Room 800 South, New York, NY 10007. Eric Wollman (212) 669-4766; ewollma@comptroller.nyc.gov

• d6-12

ASSET MANAGEMENT

AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SECOND RENEWAL AGREEMENT OF THE MASTER CUSTODY AGREEMENT WITH STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, N.A. - Renewal - PIN#01512815301CA - AMT: \$4,998,000.00 - TO: State Street Bank and Trust Company, N.A., 1290 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10104.

• d6

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

REBID: DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF WATER TANKS AT VARIOUS GROUNDWATER FACILITIES, QUEENS COUNTY - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#82616B0032 - Due 1-5-17 at 11:30 A.M.

Project Number: GW-TANKS(R), Project Manager: Roopesh Joshi, RJoshi@dep.nyc.gov. There will be a Pre-Bid Meeting on 12/16/16, to be held at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 6th Floor Training Room, Flushing, NY 11373, at 10:00 A.M. Site visit to follow, Tank 1 - 1-33 Audley Street, Richmond Hill, NY 11415, at 12:30 P.M.

The procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 1. Please be advised this contract is under Apprenticeship Program Questionnaire. 15 percent subcontracting.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor Bid Room, Flushing, NY 11373. Fabian Heras (718) 595-3265; fheras@dep.nyc.gov

ð

• d6

PARKS AND RECREATION

VENDOR LIST

Construction/Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION - NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*; 1)
- 2)The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has began the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6781; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j4-d30

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Construction/Construction Services

INSTALLATION OF GAS SERVICE AND RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HEATING SYSTEM - Competitive Sealed Bids -

PIN#84616B0196 - Due 1-24-17 at 10:30 A.M.

At the Service Building, located on the south side of City Island Road, between Shore Road and Park Drive, in Pelham Bay Park, Borough of the Bronx. Contract # X039-115M.

Pre-Bid Meeting on Tuesday, December 20, 2016, at 11:00 A.M. Location: At the Site.

This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 1 of 2013. Contract under the Project Labor Agreement.

Bidders are hereby advised that this contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement (PLA) Covering Specified Renovation and Rehabilitation of City Owned Buildings and Structures entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("BCTC") affiliated local unions. Please refer to the

bid documents for further information. To request the Plan Holder's List, please call the Blue Print Room, at

(718) 760-6576. The cost estimate range is \$500,000.00 to \$1,000,000.00 for this

project. • RECONSTRUCTION OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AT

BAYSIDE MARINA - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84616B0150 -Due 1-3-17 at 10:30 A.M.

The Reconstruction of the Electrical System at the Bayside Marina, located at 28th Avenue and the Cross Island Parkway, Borough of Queens. Contract # Q135-115MA

This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBE's as required by Local Law 1 of 2013. Project is funded in part by the Federal Emergency Management

Agency (FEMA)

To request the Plan Holder's List, please call the Blue Print Room, at (718) 760-6576.

The cost estimate range is under \$500,000.00 for this project.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of New York, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows-

Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Raymundo Gomez (718) 760-6696; raymundo.gomez@parks.nyc.gov

• d6

POLICE DEPARTMENT

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS COMMUNITY **OUTREACH** - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#05617P0001 - Due 1-17-17 at 2:00 P.M.

The New York City Police Department is seeking to establish a Requirements Contract with an appropriately qualified vendor to dedicated to improving the NYPD's depth of connection to various communities within the City of New York, with special emphasis and desired impact within communities of color.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Police Department, 90 Church Street, Room 1206, New York, NY 10007 Caudia Castro (646) 610-4786; Fax: (646) 610-5224; claudia.castro@nypd.org

Accessibility questions: Claudia Castro, (646) 610-4786, claudia.castro@ nypd.org, by: Friday, December 9, 2016, 5:00 P.M.

ð

RECORDS AND INFORMATION SERVICES

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

INTENT TO AWARD: CENTRAL PARK BOOK PUBLISHING -Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 7888623 - Due 12-7-16 at 5:00 P.M.

The City of New York Department of Records and Information Services (DORIS) intends to enter into negotiations to award a contract to Abrams Books for the publication of a book featuring original 19-century drawings, photographs, and maps of Central Park from the collection of the Municipal Archives. The purpose of the book is to bring public awareness to this collection in a format that fully exploits its extraordinary visual appeal.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Records and Information Services, 31 Chambers Street, Room 304, New York, NY 10007. Alejandra Figueroa (212) 788-8623; afigueroa@records. nyc.gov

n30-d6

• d6

SANITATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

COMMERCIAL WASTE ZONE IMPLEMENTATION CONSULTANT - Request for Proposals - PIN#82717P0001 - Due 1-18-17 at 11:00 A.M.

Bid Estimate - \$8,000,000.00. VSID# 91196. There is a M/WBE goal on this procurement. Optional Pre-Proposal Conference-December 20, 2016, at 11:00 A.M., 44 Beaver Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room, New York, NY 10004. Last day for questions is January 5, 2017.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Sanitation, 44 Beaver Street, Room 204, New York, NY 10004. Agency

Chief Contracting Officer, (212) 437-5053; Fax: (212) 514-6438; mkapoor@dsny.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Mehak Kapoor, (212) 437-5053, by: Monday, December 19, 2016, 12:00 A.M.

ð

🕶 d6

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITY PLANNING

■ NOTICE

NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Project Identification CEQR No. 16DCP087M ULURP No. 170006ZSM SEQRA Classification: Type I Lead Agency City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor New York, NY 10271 Contact: Robert Dobuskin (212) 720-3423

Name, Description and Location of Proposal:

640 Broadway

The Applicant, 640 Broadway Owners LLC, is seeking a Special Permit pursuant to Zoning Resolution (ZR) Section 74-711 (Landmark Preservation in all districts) to modify height and setback regulations of ZR Section 43-43, and recreational space requirements of ZR Section 42-14(D)(1)(e) (the "Proposed Action"). The Proposed Action would facilitate a proposal by the Applicant to construct two single-story penthouse additions, totaling approximately 2,372 gross square feet (gsf), on the roof of an existing nine-story building containing 42,953 gsf (21 units) of Joint-Living Work Quarters for Artists (JLWQA, Use Group 17D) and 8,566 gsf of eating and drinking establishments (Use Group 6) at 640 Broadway (Block 522, Lot 14, the "Project Site"). The two penthouse additions, in combination with three existing JLWQA units on the 8th and 9th floors of the building, would form a new east triplex unit and west duplex unit. The Applicant also proposes internal alterations and reconfiguration of units in the existing building structure, resulting in a decrease of the total number of JLWQA units from 21 to 20. The Project Site is bounded by Bleecker Street to the north, Broadway to the west and Crosby Street to the east, and is situated in an M1-5B zoning district. The Project Site is also located in the NoHo Historic District of Manhattan, Community District 2.

In conjunction with the Proposed Action, the New York City Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC) issued a Certificate of Appropriateness on March 13, 2015, approving the proposed penthouse additions, as well as the installation of a cooling tower and decorative balustrade at the rooftop elevations.

The existing building, constructed in 1897, is a Classical Revival style structure that is consistent with the architectural and historic character of the NoHo Historic District. The Project Site contains 42,953 gsf of Joint-Living Work Quarters for Artists uses (21 units of "JLWQA" Use Group 17D, of which 15 are market rate and 6 are rent-stabilized), 8,566 gsf of eating and drinking establishments (Use Group 6), and 10,609 gsf of sub-cellar and cellar space for building utilities.

The underlying M1-5B zoning district permits a maximum floor area ratio (FAR) of 5.0 for commercial and manufacturing uses (Use Groups 5 – 15, 16 and 17), and 6.5 for community facility uses (Use Group 4). While M1-5B districts generally do not permit residential use, JLWQA units are allowed in buildings that pre-date 1961 with a lot coverage below 3,600 sf. Per ZR Section 42-14(D)(1)(e), at least 30 percent of the gross roof area of a building containing 15 JLWQA units shall be provided for recreational use (and 100 sf of additional recreation space for each unit over 15 units). While there are no height limits in M1-5B districts, building heights and setbacks are controlled by a sky exposure plane.

The building at the Project Site, which pre-dates the 1961 Zoning Resolution, has a built FAR of 8.87 and is legally non-complying with the permitted FAR under M1-5B zoning. The building, which contains JLWQA units, is also legally non-conforming with the use provisions under M1-5B zoning as it exceeds the maximum lot coverage requirement of 3,600 sf. Pursuant to ZR Section 74-782 (Residential conversion), the City Planning Commission granted a Determination of Residential Loft Occupancy in 1988 to allow the building to have JLWQA units. In addition, the structure is legally non-complying with the required sky exposure plane as it rises without setback to a height of 122 feet and encroaches into the required setback of 20 feet at six stories above Bleecker Street. The building provides a total of 3,269 sf of recreation space on the roof area and currently meets the required recreation space of 2,218 sf.

The proposed penthouse additions consist of an east penthouse addition near the Crosby Street frontage, with approximately 998 gsf, and a west penthouse addition near the Broadway frontage, containing approximately 1,073 gsf. The proposed penthouse additions would be combined with existing units on floors 8 and 9 to form an east triplex unit fronting Crosby Street, and a west duplex unit fronting Broadway. Reconfiguration of the building would involve a deduction of 1,075 zoning square feet (zsf) through new mechanical deductions and the reallocation of 1,306 zsf of existing floor area from floors 1 through 9, from alterations or combinations of the existing market rate units on these floors. The building would increase in gross floor area, from 62,128 gsf to 63,194 gsf, yet decrease by 1 unit.

The proposed one-story penthouse additions would reach approximately 15 feet in height and would increase the overall height of the building from 122 feet to 134 feet (142 feet with the proposed bulkhead). The additions would encroach over the 20-foot setback required on Bleecker Street. In addition, the configuration of the penthouse additions and other roof structures, including a water tank, elevator bulkhead, and lateral bracing for the elevator, would limit the amount of recreational space that could be located on the roof. The building's service areas would total 1,611 gsf of floor area and occupy approximately 32% of the total rooftop area. The proposed east and west penthouses would total 2,372 gsf of floor area and occupy approximately 40% of the total rooftop area. The proposed development would also not provide recreation space on the roof, and would reduce the recreational space requirements of 30% of gross roof area per ZR Section 42-14(D)(1)(e). The Proposed Action would waive the height, setback and recreation space requirements, in order to allow the Applicant's proposed development on the Project Site.

Absent the Proposed Action, the Project Site would remain in its existing condition.

The analysis year for the proposed project is 2018.

• d6

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ NOTICE

EXECUTIVE ORDER No. 23 December 2, 2016

DESIGNATION OF CERTAIN EMPLOYEES' CONTRIBUTIONS TOWARD EMPLOYER PENSION COSTS AS EMPLOYER PICK-UP CONTRIBUTIONS PURSUANT TO SECTION 414(h) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

WHEREAS, uniformed employees of the New York City Fire Department who are subject to Article 14 of the Retirement and Social Security Law, as amended by Chapter 298 of the Laws of 2016 ("the Law"), contribute a percentage of their salary ("Contributions") to the New York City Fire Department Pension Fund towards the cost of the retirement benefits provided for such employees ("Covered Employees"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 4 l 4(h) of the Internal Revenue Code, employee contributions to a public employer pension plan may be picked up on a pre-tax basis by the public employer and excluded from an employee's Federal gross income if the employer specifies that the contributions, although designated as employee contributions to the plan, are being paid by the employer in lieu of contributions by the employee, and the employee cannot choose to receive the amounts directly instead of having them paid by the employer; and

WHEREAS, the Internal Revenue Service requires that the City take fonnal action evidencing an intent to establish an employer pick-up under Section 414(h); and

WHEREAS, picking up such contributions on behalf of the Covered Employees will not impose any cost on the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, by the power vested in me as Mayor of the City of New York, it is hereby ordered:

Section 1. Employer Pick-up of Member Contributions of Covered Employees.

a. The City, through the Office of Payroll Administration, shall pick up the Contributions required of the Covered Employees under the Law by reducing the salary of each of the Covered Employees by that amount which each such Covered Employee is required to contribute under the Law. The Contributions so picked up shall be paid by the City in lieu of the Contributions to be paid by Covered Employees pursuant to Law and shall be treated as employer contributions solely for the purposes of determining Federal income tax treatment under Section 4 J4(h) of the United States Internal Revenue Code.

- b. No Covered Employee whose Contributions are to be picked up pursuant to this Order shall have any right to elect that such pick up, with accompanying deduction from the compensation of such Covered Employee as prescribed by subdivision a of this section, shall not be effectuated.
- c. Subject to the provisions of subdivision a and b of this section, for all other purposes, this Order does not alter:
- i. the obligation of such Covered Employee to pay New York State and New York City income and/or wages or earnings taxes and the withholding of such taxes;
- ii. the determination of the amount of any retirement allowance or other pension fund benefit payable to or on account of such Covered Employee or any other pension fund right, benefit or privilege of such Covered Employee; or
- iii. the inclusion of the Contributions picked up pursuant to this section as part of the employee compensation of such Covered Employee and such Covered Employee's gross compensation (as it would be in the absence of a pick-up program applicable to him or her hereunder).

Section 2. Effective Date. This Order shall take effect immediately.

/	s/		
Bill	de	Bla	sio
May	70r		

• d6

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

<u>Notice of Intent to Extend Contract(s) Not Included in FY 2017 Annual</u> <u>Contracting Plan and Schedule</u>

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following extension(s) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2017 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Human Resource Administration

FMS Contract #: CT109620171402091 Vendor: Accenture Federal Services, LLC

Description of services: IHIS Accelerator is a transformative initiative aimed at maximizing efficiency in the delivery of human services. The Accelerator system provides vendor management and registration, RFP management, proposal submission, evaluation and award selection, as well as budget, invoice, and payment functionality. The system serves as a common portal on which City procurement and financial staff work with their nonprofit partners. The development of HHS Accelerator is iterative to allow for ongoing expansion. Through this extension, Accenture will build upon the existing HHS Accelerator application to enhance existing functionality. Leveraging existing code will allow the project to move quickly by either modifying existing screens or adding new ones.

Award method of original contract: Intergovernmental Procurement (GSA Contract)

FMS Contract type: Amendment – Intergovernmental Procurement End date of original contract: 2/23/2015

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: Amendment Extension

New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 2/24/2017 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 2/23/2018 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: Modifications will build upon the existing HHS Accelerator application to enhance existing functionality.

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: Services are still needed for the enhancement of the existing application Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

≠ d6

Notice of Intent to Extend Contract(s) Not Included in FY 2017 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following extension(s) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2017 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Environmental Protection FMS Contract #: CT1 826 20161415918 Vendor: Superior Pest Elimination, Inc. End date of original contract: 4/6/2017

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: Time Extension

New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 4/7/2017 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 4/6/2018 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: None

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: To ensure continuity of service

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

• d6

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BOARD	OF ELE	CTION PO	OLL WORKERS
FOR	PERIOD	ENDING	11/04/16

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
WILSON	KARYN	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/25/16	300
WILSON	RHONDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WILSON	SEQUOIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WILSON III	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WINGATE III	PRESTON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WINKELSTEIN	RAE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WINSLOW	ADAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WINTER	WALDEMIR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WISHNIA	JACLYN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WITEK	KASIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WITHERSPOON	JOSEPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WONG	CEANN	А	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/26/16	300
WONG	CHIN	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WONG	MICHAEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/26/16	300
WONG	PAULINO	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WONG	SABRINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WOO	RONNIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WOO	VICKY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WORLEY	GREGORY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WORRELL	MIRTILA	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WORRELL	ONEISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WRIGHT	DENISE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WRIGHT	IRIS	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WRIGHT	TATYANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WRITE	CAROL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WU	BETTY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WU	CHUNTAO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WU	ZHIHUA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WYCHE III	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WYERS	EILEEN	в	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WYKOWSKI	EMILY	v	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
WYNTER	DORIAN	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
XAVIER	HENRICK	н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
XIE	HUITING		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
XIE	LI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
XU	NUO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
XU	ZITING		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YACOUBI	HICHAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YAGUDAYEV	ARTHUR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YAN	WAN	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YANCEY	TERRELL	r D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YANG	YU	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YANKOU	DENISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YAO					APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	
	YANLIU		9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000		YES	01/01/16	300 300
YARBOROUGH	DAVON		9POLL		APPOINTED			
YASMIN	KHALEDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YEN	CHING-WE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YEREX	ANTHONY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YERUSHALUNI	JAMIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
YI	CLAIRE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YI	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YIN	CHRISTIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/26/16	300
YIP	RAYMOND		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YORKER	DIANE	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YOSHIKAWA	JIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YOUNG	DONALD	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/22/16	300
YOUNG	MICHAEL	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YOUNG	SERINITY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YOUNGBLOOD	BRIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YOUNGBLOOD	LAUREN	Ν	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YUAN	XIRUO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YUEN MAK	SAMANTHA	0	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YUFEI	LUO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YULFO	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YUN	SONORA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YUSUF	AZEEZE	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300
YUSUFF	ADEKUNLE	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300

5106

THE CITY RECORD

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2016

ZAMAN ZAMIR	SAYEEDUZ ALIM	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 10/19/16	300 300	HAN HAO	KYUNG O SHANGMIA	10102 10102	\$11.1100 \$11.1100	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	08/13/16 08/13/16	464 464
ZANGARDI-DIXON	LUCAS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	HICKEY	JENNIFER J	10102	\$14.9900	RESIGNED	YES	09/13/16	464
ZAPANA ZAPATA	VICTOR A MERCEDES	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300 300	JAKIC KASWORM	STJEPAN M MARY	10102 04804	\$11.1100 \$49224.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	10/24/16 10/24/16	464 464
ZARRIN	ZUBEDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	LIU	SHANSHAN	10102	\$11.3500	APPOINTED	YES	10/31/16	464
ZATAMEI ZELDIS	CHRISTOP MARSHALL	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300 300	MOAZZEM MORALES	MOHAMMAD JOHN P	10102 10102	\$11.1100 \$11.3500	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	10/21/16 08/13/16	464 464
ZERFIEL	ALBA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	NAPLES	BRUCE R	04723	\$121590.0000	RETIRED	YES	11/01/16	464
ZHANG	LUCY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	NGOMUO	ALEN MIC	04689	\$38.9100	APPOINTED	YES	10/27/16	464
ZHANG ZHANG	MENGDI PETER	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300 300			COM	UNITY COLLEGE	(OUEENSBORO))		
ZHANG	WEI YI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300				OR PERIOD ENDIN		,		
ZHANG	XIAOGING YIYUN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300	11111		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	DROM		AGENOV
ZHANG ZHANG	YONG	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16	300 300	NAME PRASAD	ASHLEY J	10102	\$12.1800	RESIGNED	YES	EFF DATE 08/20/16	464
ZHANG	YUE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	SONGHORIAN	ROYA	04625	\$45.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/01/16	464
ZHAO ZHENG	JING CAO	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300 300	TAVAREZ TOUSSAINT	IESHA M CHRISTOP	10102 10102	\$11.1100 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/25/16 10/26/16	464 464
ZHENG	JOE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	URENA	GENESIS S	10102	\$10.9900	APPOINTED	YES	10/19/16	464
ZHENG ZHONG	JUNYING ARTHUR	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16	300 300	YANG YUAN	WEI HAIZHEN	10102	\$11.3500	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	08/13/16	464 464
ZHONG	LEI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300	IUAN	HAI 2HEN	10102	\$10.9900	RESIGNED	IES	09/21/16	404
ZHOU	YINGJIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300				MUNITY COLLEGE)		
ZHU ZHU	SARAH XIAOSHU	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300 300			F(TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 11/04/16			
ZISKIND	NATE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ZITO	TINA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	ARAWUNMI	ADEREMI O	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/30/16	465
ZORICH ZOU	MICHAEL C CHANG BI	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/16 01/01/16	300 300	AWAD AWAD	MOHAMAD O MOHAMAD O	04689 04294	\$38.9100 \$29.1780	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/08/16 09/18/16	465 465
ZUNIGA	WILLIAM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	BERNARDI	GREGORY	04294	\$29.1780	APPOINTED	YES	09/18/16	465
ZWEIER	CYNTHIA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	BOKHARI	ANUM	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/26/16	465
ZYSK	DAVID	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/16	300	BURGHER BURKE	SHANNON V SAMANTHA L	10101 04017	\$9.0000 \$35576.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/08/16 10/16/16	465 465
			ONFLICTS OF INT					BUTT	SUMAIRA	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/26/16	465
		F TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 11/04/16				CALLES LOPEZ CANTY	GENESIS M CHEYENNE M	10102 10102	\$9.7200 \$9.7200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/19/16 10/25/16	465 465
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	CARUSO	NATALE S	04625	\$33.1800	APPOINTED	YES	10/20/16	465
REISINGER	HANNAH E	06547	\$48500.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	312	CASSAR	TARA M	04625	\$33.1800	APPOINTED	YES	10/22/16 09/08/16	465
		МА	NHATTAN COMMUNI	TY BOARD #8				CINCINNATI COOKS-FAULK	ROBERT NAEEMAH D	04601 10101	\$25.6000 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/03/16	465 465
			OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 11/04/16				CUMMINS	TARA A	04601	\$25.6000	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/16	465
NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	עספס	EFF DATE	AGENCY	DAVIS DENNERY	DANIELLE A SHELICE J	04689 10101	\$38.9100 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/05/16 10/12/16	465 465
BERNATOVICZ	JACK	56057	\$37000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	348	DIALLO	ASSIATOU	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/30/16	465
								DUNKLEY	JOY	04687	\$44.1200	RESIGNED	YES	11/01/16	465
			GUTTMAN COMMUNI OR PERIOD ENDIN					FERRIGNO FERRIGNO	MARGARET A MARGARET A	04689 04294	\$38.9100 \$19.4520	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/08/16 09/18/16	465 465
		TITLE						FORD	RAKEEM A	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/12/16	465
NAME ALLEN	SYLVESTE C	NUM 10102	SALARY \$21.3400	ACTION INCREASE	PROV YES	EFF DATE 10/12/16	AGENCY 462	FOSTER GALEANO	FATIMA CATHERIN	04625 04601	\$33.1800 \$25.6000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/16/16 09/08/16	465 465
IBRIC	ASAD	10102	\$20.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/12/16	462	GITTENS-ANDERSO		10101	\$25.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/12/16	465
JARBOE	SAVANNAH D	10102	\$13.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/24/16	462	GOGAJ	STELA	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/15/16	465
JAVODOVA JULIEN	GULINOZ RICARDO	10102 04099	\$15.0000 \$61903.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES	10/05/16 10/31/16	462 462	GOLDEN GOLDEN	KRISTINA M KRISTINA M	04689 04294	\$38.9100 \$29.1780	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/08/16 09/18/16	465 465
LAWRENCE															
	KARIMAH M	10102	\$16.6000	APPOINTED	YES	10/04/16	462	GOLDZMAN	ELIZABET A	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/13/16	465
MOLINARI	JOYCE	10102	\$20.0000	RESIGNED	YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16	462	GONZALEZ	EBONY	10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16	465
					YES	10/04/16						APPOINTED	YES	10/13/16	
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA	10102 10102 04075 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$13.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16	462 462 462 462	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G	10101 04294 10101 04689	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16	465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA	10102 10102 04075	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE	YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16	462 462 462	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS	10101 04294 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16	465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED GE (BRONX)	YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16	462 462 462 462	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16	465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED GE (BRONX)	YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16	462 462 462 462	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16	465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED GG (BRONX) GG 11/04/16 ACTION	YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 EFF DATE	462 462 462 462 462 462	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS NAME	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM FC TITLE NUM	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 ACTION	YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 EFF DATE	465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY <u>NAME</u> ADAMS	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM 04314	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$16000.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED GE (BRONX) G 11/04/16 <u>ACTION</u> APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES PROV YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 EFF DATE 10/23/16	462 462 462 462 462 462 <u>AGENCY</u> 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI P	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM FC TITLE NUM 04689	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 <u>ACTION</u> APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES PROV YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 <u>EFF DATE</u> 09/08/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 <u>AGENCY</u> 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$16000.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED GG (BRONX) GG 11/04/16 ACTION	YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 <u>EFF DATE</u> 10/23/16 09/20/16	462 462 462 462 462 462 <u>AGENCY</u> 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS NAME	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM FC TITLE NUM	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 ACTION	YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 EFF DATE	465 465 465 465 465 465 <u>AGENCY</u> 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY <u>NAME</u> ADAMS ALINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 08/05/16 08/05/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAVAWEERA JAVAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-PIERRE	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G SABINE JESSICA JOHANNE	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 09/22/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINCEBADE ALVARADO	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED G (BRONX) IG 11/04/16 <u>ACTION</u> APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES <u>PROV</u> YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI P SABINE JESSICA	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 MMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 <u>EFF DATE</u> 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS ALINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU - BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUPHURY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 FTITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$9.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.6300	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/04/16 09/15/16	462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAVAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G SABINE JESSICA JOHANNE JOSEPH E LILIANA B	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COM FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104601 04601 04699 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.000000000 \$0.0000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/29/16 09/29/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/04/16 09/08/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS ALVARADO ALVARADO AVALLOME-POWELL BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI G GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JOONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SIGALINI VALERIE	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10101 04688 04294 04292	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 10/23/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JATAWEERA JATAWEERA JEAN-GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-FIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE LEWIS	EBONY ROGEA ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JOSSENE JOSSENE JOSSEPH E LILIANA B LILIANA B	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COD FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 04601 04601 04601 04294 04625	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.4520 \$46.8800	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 <u>ACTION APPOINTED</u> APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU - BINEY CHLAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GGRAY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 FTITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10101 04688 04294 04292 04008 04607	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$9.0000 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$2.4700 \$57616.0000 \$73.5300	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/12/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/15/16 09/18/16	462 462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAVAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G SABLNE JUSSICA JOHANNE JOSSPH E LILIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B	10101 04294 10101 04689 04689 04017 CON FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 04601 04689 04294 04625 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.000000000 \$0.0000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/29/16 09/29/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/28/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/08/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS ALUARADO ALVARADO ALVARADO AVALLOME-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI M GRABIELA DONASIA M KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JOONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 TITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10101 04688 04294 04292 04008 04294	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.5300 \$82.4700 \$75616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED 3G (BRONX) IG 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/12/16 10/14/16 10/14/16 10/14/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS JINDS JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI P SABINE JESSICA JOHANNE J JOHANNE J LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC N	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COD FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04294 04625 04294 04625	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$19.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/12/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU - BINEY CHLAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GGRAY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 FTITLE NUM 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10101 04688 04294 04292 04008 04607	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$76689.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.5300 \$82.4700 \$75616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G SABLNE JUSSICA JOHANNE JOSSPH E LILIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 04601 04689 04294 04625 04294 04625 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9000 \$40.4500 \$48886.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$19.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORD) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/28/16 09/29/16 09/29/16 09/29/16 09/22/16 09/08/16 09/18/16 09/10/18/16 08/10/16 09/25/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAME ADAMS ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU - BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUPHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J JOLIO FALLE MICHELLE	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10294 04294 04294	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$2.4700 \$57616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/12/16 10/14/16 10/14/16 10/14/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWEERA JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G DARSHANI P SABINE JESSICA U JOBANNE JOBANNE LILIANA B MARC B JESSICA V	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COD FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 04601 04601 04294 04625 04294 04625 10101 04601 04261 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$19.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$3.64725 \$50.0000 \$3.64725 \$5.0000 \$3.64725 \$3.89100 \$4.7267 \$3.89100 \$4.7267 \$3.89100 \$4.7267 \$3.89100	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/12/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/23/16 09/23/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELL BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GRARAY GRARAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JOONA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JAROSLAV KIMBERLY C MICHELLE	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04294 04292 04008 04607 04294 10102 10102 10102 104288	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$16.69.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$10000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$57616.0000 \$73.35300 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$3.83200	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G SABINE JESSICA J JOHANNE J JOSEPH J JOSEPH J JOSEPH J MARC B MARC B MARC B JESSICA I ILILIANA B MARC B JESSICA I	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 CON FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 104601 04625 10101 04601 04294 04625 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9000 \$40.4500 \$48886.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$32.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORD) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/05/16 09/25/16 10/02/16 09/22/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS ALINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU - BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J JOLIO FALLE MICHELLE	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 F TITLE NUM 04314 10102 104294 04294	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4300 \$57.616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 08/25/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWEERA JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGER ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G DARSHANI P SABINE JESSICA U JOBANNE JOBANNE LILIANA B MARC B JESSICA V	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COD FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 04601 04601 04294 04625 04294 04625 10101 04601 04261 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AMUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$19.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$3.64725 \$50.0000 \$3.64725 \$5.0000 \$3.64725 \$3.89100 \$4.7267 \$3.89100 \$4.7267 \$3.89100 \$4.7267 \$3.89100	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/12/16 09/12/16 09/21/16 09/23/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JOY VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JAROSLAV KIMBERLY C MICHELE MICHELE MICHELE MICHELE DIANA L JUSTO	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$16.69.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$10000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.5300 \$11.0000 \$13.53000 \$13.0000 \$11.0000 \$33.5300 \$33.9100 \$38.9100 \$5568.0000 \$50568.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 08/25/16 08/26/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G DARSHANI G SABINE JESSICA JOSEPH J JOSEPH E LILIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B CHRISTIN AIMEE I DESSICA G CHRISTIN AIMEE G NEHAL H BANOMATE S	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 CON FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104601 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9000 \$40.4500 \$48866.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORD) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/05/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 10/11/16 10/11/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRATAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JOY MICHELLE MERY M LIJUAN DIANA L JUSIG	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 04608 04688 04688 04688	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4300 \$57.616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.568.0000 \$54.8400	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/15/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATTHIAS NASER NASER NATH ORR PABON	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JESSICA JOHANNE JOSEPH E LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B SHAQUAL S	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TTTLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 10101 04689 04294 04625 10101 04294 04625 10101 04294 04625	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$34.9267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$3.91000 \$25.6000 \$3.91000 \$25.6000 \$3.910000 \$3.910000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.910000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.91000 \$3.00000 \$3.000000 \$3.000000 \$3.000000 \$3.000000000000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/12/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/29/16 09/05/16 09/05/16 09/05/16 09/23/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M TRERMCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA J JAROSLAV KIMBERLY C MICHELLE MICHELLE MERY M LIJUAN L JUSTO JULIA VINCENZO ELIZABET	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 040175	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$16.69.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$16000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$57616.0000 \$73.5300 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.705.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWERA JAYAWERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JESSICA JOSEPH E LILIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B CHRISTIN AIMEE F DESSICA CHRISTIN AIMEE F DESSICA B JESSICA B JESSICA B JESSICA B JESSICA B AIMER B ANCATE S SCHILL S PATRICIA A SCOT F	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 rc TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104601 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48866.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$43.2267 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$43.2267 \$43.227 \$43.2267 \$43.227 \$43.227 \$45.0007 \$43.2267 \$45.0007 \$43.2267 \$40.0007 \$40.00	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/04/16 09/08/16 09/25/16 10/04/16 09/25/16 10/11/16 10/11/16 10/15/16 09/13/16 09/13/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA RODRIGUEZ	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JJULIO PATRICIA JULIO MERY M LIJUAN LIJUAN LIJUAN DIANA L JUSTO ELIZABET GLORIA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 04688 04688	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.41000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$51.8720 \$51.8720 \$51.8720 \$55.6000 \$31.0000 \$31.0000 \$55.8720 \$55.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.555.0000 \$4.4400	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 10/15/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS NATHO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATHO CARRARA NASER NATH OCR PABON PHELPS RAYMOND RELYEA	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS (MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JESSICA J JOSAPH E LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JESSICA N SCOT (SCOT (JOHN) S SCOT (JOHN) S JESNIFER L	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 COD FC TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 10101 04689 104625 10101 04294 04625 10101 04294 04625 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$9.0000 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$19.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$25.6000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$25.6000 \$25.6000 \$3.8.9100 \$3.5.00000 \$3.5.00000 \$3.5.0000 \$3.5.00000 \$3.5.000000 \$3.5.000000 \$3.5.00000000000 \$3.5.00000000000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/28/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/29/16 09/29/16 09/29/16 09/05/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JJULIO PATRICIA JULIO MERY M LIJUAN LIJUAN LIJUAN DIANA L JUSTO ELIZABET GLORIA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 040175	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$16.69.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$16000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$57616.0000 \$73.5300 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.705.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWERA JAYAWERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JESSICA JOSEPH E LILIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B CHRISTIN AIMEE F DESSICA CHRISTIN AIMEE F DESSICA B JESSICA B JESSICA B JESSICA B JESSICA B AIMER B ANCATE S SCHILL S PATRICIA A SCOT F	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 rc TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104601 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48866.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$43.2267 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$43.2267 \$43.227 \$43.2267 \$43.227 \$43.227 \$45.0007 \$43.2267 \$45.0007 \$43.2267 \$40.0007 \$40.00	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/04/16 09/08/16 09/25/16 10/04/16 09/25/16 10/11/16 10/11/16 10/15/16 09/13/16 09/13/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA RODRIGUEZ	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JJULIO PATRICIA JULIO MERY M LIJUAN LIJUAN LIJUAN DIANA L JUSTO ELIZABET GLORIA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 04607 04294 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 10102	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$51.8720 \$51.8720 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$31.9200 \$55.8720 \$55.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0556.0000 \$44.8400 \$53705.0000 \$64.8440 \$5370.50000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 10/15/16 10/15/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS NATHO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATCO CARRARA MATHO ORR PABON PHELPS RAYMOND RELYEA RIVERA RIVERA ROSE SANTIAGO	EBONY ROGEN ALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JESSICA JOSAPH E LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JESSICA N LILIANA B MARC B MARC B JESSICA N CHRISTIN U AIMEE 4 AMEC 10 SCOT 4 SCOT 4 JENNIFER L SCOT 4 JENNIFER L MARIA 4	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 10101 04689 04294 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 04601 10101 04625 04689 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$19.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$3.8.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$3.8.9100 \$3.8.9100 \$3.5.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.6.0000 \$3.0000 \$3.00000 \$3.00000 \$3.00000 \$3.00000 \$3.0000000000 \$3.000000000000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/08/16 09/05/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 10/11/16 09/13/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA RODRIGUEZ	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JJULIO PATRICIA JULIO MERY M LIJUAN LIJUAN LIJUAN DIANA L JUSTO ELIZABET GLORIA	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04677 04294 04698 04677 04294 04698 04677 04294 04698 04677 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04677 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04294 04698 04697 04688 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04697 04698 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 04698 04075 0475 0475 0475 0475 0475 0475 047	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$16.69.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$10000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$24.700 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$24.700 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$33.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$33.9100 \$35.0000 \$48.4400 \$5556.0000 \$44.8400 \$5556.0000 \$44.8400 \$12.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 10/15/16 10/15/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-DIERE KOCH LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATHIAS NASER NASER NASEN SIMUNELLI-WITT	EBONY ROGEN JLEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G JUN SABINE JUN JOSSICA JOHANNE JUN JOSSICA JOHANNE JULIANA B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B JULIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JULIANA S JULIANA S MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B JULIANA S MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B JULIANA S MARC B MARC B MA	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04685 04294 04625 10101 04689 104294 04625 10101 04689 10101 04689 10101 04625 04601 04625 04601 04625 04601 04625 04601 10101 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$38.9100 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$33.1800 \$33.1800 \$33.1800 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$33.1800 \$34.0000 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$36.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$36.91000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$30.0000 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$39.0000 \$38.9100 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.00000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.0000 \$30.00000 \$30.0000000 \$30.00000 \$30.00	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTE	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/23/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/23/16 00/23/16 00/23/16 00/23/16 00/23/16 00/23/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA RODRIGUEZ TONEY NAME	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JOY JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIA LIJUAN L JUSTO JULIA VINCENZO ELIZABET GLORIA RYAN A	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04697 04294 04294 04294 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04688 04695 046888 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 0468	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$57.616.0000 \$15.8720 \$15.8720 \$15.8720 \$55.6000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$50568.0000 \$50568.0000 \$50568.0000 \$44.8400 \$53705.0000 \$64.8400 \$12.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RE	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/23/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/16/16 10/15/16 08/25/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN	EBONY ROGEN JALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G SADINE JOSADINE JOSADINE JOSADINE JOSADINE JULILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JASCIA MARC B JARC B JARC B MARC B JARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B JESSICA SCOT PETER G NEHAL H SCOT JOHN I JOHNIFER I JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J AMARC B	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 CON FTITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 04294 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 04621 04625 04625 04625 04661 10101 04294 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48866.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.4725 \$50.0000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$25.6000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$34.0000 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9000 \$35.6000 \$35.0000 \$35.6000 \$35.0000 \$35.6000 \$35.6000 \$35.6000 \$35.6000 \$35.8000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.910000 \$38.910000 \$38.91000000 \$38.91000000000000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED CLASSIONED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/28/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/23/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAT	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JORNA M TERENCE VUNCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JULIO PATRICIA S JULIO JULIO PATRICIA JULIO DIANA L JUSTO JULIO DIANA L JUSTO JULIABET CLORIA RYAN A	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04284 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04017 04294 04688 04017 04294 04688 04017 04294 04688 04075 04294 04688 04075 04294 04688 04697 04294 04695 04688 04695 0465 0465 0465 0465 0465 0465 0465 046	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$57.616.0000 \$48.6300 \$55.1.8720 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$55.68.0000 \$43.9100 \$5556.0000 \$64.8400 \$5376.0000 \$5356.0000 \$64.8400 \$12.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN \$249.4400	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS JAYAWEERA JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA	EBONY ROGEN JLEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G JOARSHANI G JUESSICA U JOSANNE J JOSAPH E JOSAPH E JULIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JESSICA N CHRISTIN A JESSICA N CHRISTIN 4 JESSICA S MARC B JESSICA S MARC B JES	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04689 04294 04625 10101 04689 104294 04689 10101 04625 04601 04689 10101 04625 04601 04625 04689 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN <u>SALARY</u> \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$38.9100 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$25.6000 \$3.31800 \$3.1800 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.0000 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$34.9100 \$44.2267 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$44.2267 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.9100000 \$38.91000000000000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (INCSBORD) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/08/16 09/05/16 09/05/16 09/23/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 10/12/16 09/23/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16 09/23/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY NAME ADAMS AKINGBADE ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA RODRIGUEZ TONEY NAME	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S DONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE JOY JULIO PATRICIA JOY JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIO PATRICIA JULIA LIJUAN L JUSTO JULIA VINCENZO ELIZABET GLORIA RYAN A	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 104688 04607 04294 04088 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04697 04294 04294 04294 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04695 04688 04688 04695 046888 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 04688 0468	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$57.616.0000 \$15.8720 \$15.8720 \$15.8720 \$55.6000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$38.9100 \$50568.0000 \$50568.0000 \$50568.0000 \$44.8400 \$53705.0000 \$64.8400 \$12.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 09/20/16 10/12/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/01/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS NAME JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN	EBONY ROGEN JALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G SADINE JOSADINE JOSADINE JOSADINE JOSADINE JULILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JASCIA MARC B JARC B JARC B MARC B JARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B MARC B JESSICA SCOT PETER G NEHAL H SCOT JOHN I JOHNIFER I JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J JOHNIFER J AMARC B	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 CON FTITLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 04294 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 10101 04625 04621 04625 04625 04625 04661 10101 04294 10101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$48866.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$38.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.4725 \$50.0000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$25.6000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$25.6000 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$34.0000 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9100 \$34.9000 \$35.6000 \$35.0000 \$35.6000 \$35.0000 \$35.6000 \$35.6000 \$35.6000 \$35.6000 \$35.8000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.91000 \$38.910000 \$38.910000 \$38.91000000 \$38.91000000000000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED CLASSIONED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/28/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 09/22/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 09/23/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16 09/13/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRATAY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M TERENCE VUNCENT J SHALINI VUNCENT J SHALINI VUNCENT J JULIA M MERLY M LIJUAN L JULIA M TERELE MERY M LIJUAN L JULIA L SHALINI VINCENZO H RYAN A	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04075 04688 10102 04688 04688 04697 04294 04075 04688 04688 04017 04294 04075 04688 04688 04017 04294 04075 04688 04017 04294 04075 04294 04097 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04092 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04002 04294 04002 04294 04075 04294 04002 04294 04075 04294 04002 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04002 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04002 04008 04007 04004 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04000 04000 040000000000	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$48.4100 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$48.4100 \$48.6300 \$57.616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720 \$15.0000 \$38.9100 \$50568.0000 \$43.89100 \$50568.0000 \$44.8400 \$53705.0000 \$53536.0000 \$53536.0000 \$44.8400 \$12.0000 MUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$269.4400 \$33.9100 \$30557.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED A	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/15/16 08/25/16 10/16/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS JAYAWEERA JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRA	EBONY ROGEN JLEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G JOARSHANI G JOLANNE JOSADIC J JOHANNE J JOSANC B JOHANNE B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JASSICA N CHRISTIN A JESSICA N CHRISTIN A JESSICA S MARC B JESSICA S MARC B JESSICA S MARC B JESSICA S MARC B JESSICA S MARC B JESSICA S JOHN I JOHN I	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TTTLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 04689 04294 04625 10101 04294 04625 10101 04294 04625 04689 10101 04525 04601 10101 04525 04601 10101 04525 04601 10101 04525 04601 10101 10102	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$33.1800 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.9000 \$44.9000 \$44.9000 \$45.6000 \$45.6000 \$38.9100 \$40.00000 \$40.00000 \$40.0000 \$40.00	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (KINOSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOIN	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/04/16 09/05/16 09/05/16 09/23/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 10/12/16 09/23/16 09/13/16 09/23/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/23/16 00/22/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS ALVARADO AVALLONE - POWELI BUDU - BINEY CHIAPPETAA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRAHAM GRYTSAYO HARDWARE HARTLEY LEONARDO MA MARTELL PLANAS CABREJA POLLACK RIGAGLIA RIVERA RODRIGUEZ TONEY NAME BAGER BOODHOO CARROLL DAVIS DUMAS	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M TERENCE VINCENT J SHALINI VALERIE J JOY JULIO PATRICIA J JAROSLAV KIMBERLY C MICHELE MIC	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04088 04088 04088 04088 04088 04088 04088 04088 04088 04088 04047 04088 00000000	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$17.0000 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$48.6300 \$57.616.0000 \$15.0720 \$15.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$55568.0000 \$54.84000 \$570.1500 \$64.8400 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$12.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$11.00000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.00000 \$11.00000 \$11.00000 \$11.00000 \$11.0000000000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/21/16	462 462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS HINDS HINDS JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-JILLES JEAN-PIERRE KOCH LEONFORTE LEONFORTE LEWIS RATEO CARRARA MATEO SARRA MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRARA MATEO SARRA MATEO SARRA S	EBONY ROGEN JALEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G SABINE JUSSICA JOHANNE JUSSICA JOHANNE JUSSICA JOHANNE LILIANA B MARC B JULIANA B SHAMATE K PETER G SHAQUILL S SHAQUILL S SHAQUIL S SHAQUIL S SHAMATE K MARIA L JOANN T KAMILA L LAMILA L LAMILA L LAMILA M SHAMARA M SHAMARA M	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TTTLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 04689 10101 10101 04689 04294 04625 04294 04625 10101 04689 10101 04689 10101 04625 04689 10101 04625 04689 10101 04625 04689 10101 10101 04294	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$9000 \$40.4500 \$48686.0000 AUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$38.9100 \$41.4520 \$64.8800 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$36.4725 \$50.0000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$35.0000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$44.0000 \$35.6000 \$43.1800 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.7200 \$9.00000 \$9.00000 \$9.00000 \$9.00000 \$9.00000 \$9.00000 \$9.00000 \$	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED (KINGSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOI	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 09/08/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/29/16 10/12/16 09/29/16 10/21/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/25/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 09/21/16 10/02/16 09/08/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
MOLINARI MUNOZ PATEL ROSARIO TILLERY ADAMS ALVARADO AVALLONE-POWELI BUDU-BINEY CHIAPPETTA CHOUDHURY DARGAN DUNKLEY GARAY GRATAY	JOYCE TIFFANY M BINDI R GRABIELA DONASIA N KENNETH MICHAEL VERONICA S JONNA M TERENCE VUNCENT J SHALINI VUNCENT J SHALINI VUNCENT J JULIA M MERLY M LIJUAN L JULIA M TERELE MERY M LIJUAN L JULIA L SHALINI VINCENZO H RYAN A	10102 10102 04075 10102 10102 10102 04314 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04688 04607 04294 04075 04688 10102 04688 04688 04697 04294 04075 04688 04688 04017 04294 04075 04688 04688 04017 04294 04075 04688 04017 04294 04075 04294 04097 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04092 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04075 04294 04002 04294 04002 04294 04075 04294 04002 04294 04075 04294 04002 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04002 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04294 04002 04008 04007 04002 04008 04007 04004 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04294 04000 04000 04000 040000000000	\$20.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.0000 \$13.0000 \$21.3400 COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$160000.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$44.4100 \$44.4100 \$44.4100 \$44.4100 \$44.4100 \$45.7616.0000 \$73.5300 \$51.8720 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.87200 \$15.872000 \$15.872000 \$15.872000 \$15.872000 \$15.8720000 \$15.8720000 \$15.872000000000000000000000000000000000000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/04/16 09/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 08/03/16 07/15/16 07/15/16 08/05/16 09/20/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 08/25/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/21/16	462 462 462 462 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463	GONZALEZ GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ HINDS JAYAWEERA JAYAWEERA JEAN GILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES JEAN JILLES LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS LEWIS MAIDA MARCHESE MATEO CARRARA MATEO CARRA	EBONY ROGEN JLEXIS MAYA G MAYA G MAYA G JOARSHANI G JOLANNE JOSADIC J JOHANNE J JOSANC B JOHANNE B LILIANA B LILIANA B LILIANA B MARC B JASSICA N CHRISTIN A JESSICA N CHRISTIN A JESSICA S MARC B JAMARC B JAMARC B JAMARC S SHAQUILI S SHAQUILI S SHAQUILI S JOHN J JOHN J	10101 04294 10101 04689 04017 TTTLE NUM 04689 10101 10101 10101 10101 104689 04294 04625 04601 04294 04625 10101 04294 04625 10101 042625 04601 04294 04625 04601 04294 04625 04601 04294 04625 04601 01011 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 10101 042625 04601 04294 10101 04625 04625 04601 04625 04625 04601 04625 04625 04601 04625 04625 04601 04625 04601 01010 0425 04625 04601 010101 0425 04625 04601 010101 0425 04625 04601 010101 0425 04601 010101 0425 04601 010101 04265 04601 010101 04265 04601 010101 04025 04601 010101 04025 04601 010101 04625 04601 010101 04625 04601 010101 04625 04601 010101	\$9.0000 \$97.2600 \$97.2600 \$40.4500 \$40.4500 \$48.686.0000 MUUNITY COLLEGE DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$33.1800 \$40.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$25.6000 \$33.1800 \$43.2267 \$38.9100 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$9.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$33.1800 \$44.9000 \$44.9000 \$44.9000 \$45.6000 \$45.6000 \$38.9100 \$40.00000 \$40.00000 \$40.0000 \$40.00	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED (KINOSBORO) G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOIN	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/13/16 09/25/16 10/16/16 09/26/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/12/16 09/22/16 10/04/16 09/05/16 09/05/16 09/23/16 09/25/16 10/12/16 10/12/16 09/23/16 09/13/16 09/23/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/22/16 00/23/16 00/22/16	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2016

THE CITY RECORD

5	1	0	7

WAHID	NISHA		10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/20/16		I			MMUNITY COLLEGE	,)		
WILLIE	MARCIA	Α	04294	\$109.4175	APPOINTED	YES	09/04/16	465			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 11/04/16			
WOODYARD YARCZOWER	RAVEN TARA	A L	10101 04097	\$9.0000 \$88418.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	09/15/16 10/16/16	465 465	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
YUDKISS	RICHARD		10101	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/12/16		THERMIDOR	JEAN J	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/12/16	
									VILLATORO WINLEY	ALIAS ANTANYA C	10102 10102	\$10.0000 \$12.5000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/20/16 10/17/16	
				UNITY COLLEGE	. ,				WINDSI	ANIANIA C	10102	Ş12.5000	AFFOINIED	155	10/1//10	405
			FOR	PERIOD ENDIN	G 11/04/16							UNTER COLLEGE H				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY			F TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 11/04/16			
ABEYSIRI	MALINTHA	C	10102	\$20.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/16	466	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENC
ACHEAMPONG	MILLICEN		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/16	466	CASTILLO	LOURDIE P	04135	\$54324.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/01/16	
BEDOYA BERNARDIN	KATHERIN GERARD		04017 10102	\$43662.0000 \$13.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/23/16 09/19/16	466 466	FEIGENBAUM GALE	AARON J ZACHARY B	04617 10102	\$154.9700 \$14.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/07/16 09/26/16	
BOUMIZA	AIDA		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/23/16	466	HONERKAMP	KELLY L	04135	\$62602.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/01/16	
CHAN	HIU FEI		04075	\$85356.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16		KELEHER	MICHAEL P	04135	\$55438.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/01/16	
DEMEKE	TESFAMIC	W	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/05/16		SCALISE	BRADLEY D	04135	\$62602.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/01/16	470
FELIZ	BRIDGETE		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/29/16	466			DE	PARTMENT OF EDU	CATION ADMIN	N		
GAD GARCED	GEHAD TROY		04017 04862	\$36965.0000 \$28782.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	10/23/16 10/26/16	466 466				OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 11/04/16			
GHEITH	CARRIE	R	04625	\$35.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/17/16		NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENC
HOLDEN	DENNIS		04017	\$40129.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	466	AHMED	OISHI M	10031	\$71764.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/13/16	
KIDANE	BAINESAI	H	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/20/16		ALBURG	JENNIFER	10031	\$89250.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/16/16	
LAHOZ LENORE	RUDELANI SARA	в	10102 04625	\$13.3200 \$42.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/17/16 10/02/16	466 466	BAIK BALDASSANO	JEAN CAROLYNE F	10062 56058	\$109954.0000 \$50231.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES	10/05/16 10/23/16	
MARTINEZ	ROSA	Б	04025	\$42.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/02/16	466	BATISTA	ALEXANDR	56057	\$41174.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/13/16	
MORRIS	CLYDE	A	04625	\$35.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/15/16	466	BREA MONEGRO	DANIEL E	56057	\$44900.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/16	
NAUTH	NAVITA		04017	\$36965.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	466	BUDIYANSKIY BURNS	YEVA A LUCIA	51221 56057	\$67116.0000 \$35592.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	10/14/16 10/16/16	
PODLAS	MARK	Ρ	04017	\$36965.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	466	CACERES	KARLA T	56057	\$45500.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/16/16	
RAHMAN RAMIREZ LUCIANO	ZINIA MARIA		04090 04017	\$45138.0000 \$36965.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/17/16 10/23/16	466 466	CANARIA-WILLIAM	MICHELLE	51222	\$67116.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/16	740
RIVERA	ELVIS	E	04017	\$36965.0000 \$11.4700	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	466 466	CAPELLAN	JESSICA	56057 91717	\$35592.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES NO	10/16/16	
RODRIGUEZ	JESSICA	в	10102	\$13.3200	APPOINTED	YES	10/17/16	466	CARMODY CARRIER	SHAWN T JACQUELI H	56057	\$343.0000 \$45538.0000	APPOINTED	NO YES	09/16/16 08/14/16	
SCHONZEIT	MARCIA		04294	\$102.1230	APPOINTED	YES	10/16/16	466	CARTHAN	STEVEN L	56056	\$33716.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/10/16	740
TAWIA YAN	SELASI ELIZABET		10102 04017	\$9.8500 \$43662.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/18/16 10/23/16		CHALKLEY CHAMBLE	AMY DONYALE	56057 10031	\$35592.0000 \$89429.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	10/18/16 09/06/16	
IAN	ELI GADE I	w	04017	\$43002.0000	APPOINIED	165	10/23/10	466	CHEZ	KEN F	1262D	\$82469.0000	PROMOTED	NO	09/25/16	
				CUNY CENTRAL	OFFICE				CHU	JACQUELI S	10031	\$125000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/16/16	740
			FOR	PERIOD ENDIN	G 11/04/16				CLEMONS COHEN	ARTIS DEBRA R	10050 10031	\$104886.0000 \$112333.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	YES YES	09/06/16 09/25/16	
			TITLE						COKEFAIR	JOHN	91915	\$361.4800	RETIRED	NO	10/15/16	
NAME YAU	SIU MAN		NUM 04017	SALARY \$46328.0000	ACTION RESIGNED		EFF DATE 10/15/16		COLLINS	MEGHAN E	12633	\$71897.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/09/16	740
											DE	PARTMENT OF EDU	CATION ADMIN	N		
				MUNITY COLLEG							F	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
			FOR	PERIOD ENDIN	G 11/04/16				NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	DROW	EFF DATE	AGENCY
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	COOK	ALGIE	54512	\$36169.0000	RETIRED	YES	10/15/16	
ALHASHIDI	IBRAHIM	A	10102	\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/18/16	468	DARDEN	ANTOINET	56058	\$59353.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/13/16	
DAVIS	AARON	R	04099	\$51195.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/10/16	468	DAVIS DELPRADO	ALFRED V JEANNETT	10062 54503	\$71764.0000 \$33120.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	YES YES	09/18/16 10/01/16	
DURRANT BROOKS FONTENELE	BOBBET RINA	L	04625 10102	\$45.0000 \$12.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/15/16 10/05/16	468 468	DENNIS	PATRIC A	56056	\$36570.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/06/16	
GARCIA ESCAMILL		ц	10102	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	10/05/16		DODD	JENNIFER P	10251	\$48446.0000	RETIRED	NO	10/08/16	
GARCIA-GOMEZ	KIMBERLY	R	10102	\$9.8500	APPOINTED	YES	10/24/16	468	DRUDA EHRLICH	KRISTEN A SANDRA	56057 10031	\$35592.0000 \$113718.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	10/11/16 09/06/16	
HIRSCH	GEORGE	D	04294	\$48.6300	APPOINTED	YES	10/16/16		ELIAZAROV	MEITAL	51221	\$67116.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/06/16	
HUNTT	LUIS JOHN		04846	\$50147.0000 \$96635.0000	DISMISSED RETIRED	NO YES	10/09/16		ESPOSITO	CARL	13632	\$78689.0000	TRANSFER	NO	01/24/16	
JACOBS NEGRON	NORBERTO	A	04075 90702	\$261.9200	RESIGNED	YES	10/16/16 10/06/16		FENEQUE FENNELL	MELINA C	56057 B0087	\$40929.0000 \$85000.0000	RESIGNED	YES YES	09/15/16	
ORTIZ	NELSON		04017	\$38407.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16		GEORGE	LISA M DELLIA	54483	\$39505.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/07/16 09/25/16	
PRITCHETT	CACI	C	04625	\$33.1800	APPOINTED	YES	10/29/16	468	GONZALEZ	NICOLE	54503	\$28323.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/16	740
PULLEY	EBONY	C	04099	\$51195.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/19/16		GORDON	MARISSA R FRANCIS J	51221 91717	\$62074.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	09/06/16	
RIVERA WELLINGTON	OMAR KEMAR	С	04625 10102	\$55.0000 \$13.5000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/17/16 10/28/16		GRAVANO GREEN	FRANCIS J JANET C	70810	\$343.0000 \$31482.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/16/16 10/06/16	
WELLINGION	KEMAK	C	10102	\$13.3000	AFFOINIED	160	10/20/10	100	GREENWOOD	RICHARD	34190	\$63648.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/16/16	740
			COMM	UNITY COLLEGE	(LAGUARDIA)				GREENWOOD HAMILTON	RICHARD	34171 06745	\$43767.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO YES	10/16/16 09/19/16	
				PERIOD ENDIN	G 11/04/16				HAYES	JESSICA B VIVIAN	54512	\$62310.0000 \$35243.0000	RETIRED	YES	10/06/16	
			TITLE		1.0000	DDO1		1 CENCU	HE	JESSICA	56058	\$57767.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/16/16	740
NAME ALVAREZ	DENISSE	A	NUM 10102	SALARY \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	EFF DATE 10/14/16		HEDERMAN	PATRICK	10001	\$130431.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/30/16	
AMELCO	DAVID		04877	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/19/16		HEINZE HENEAGE	JULIETTE D LINDSAY R	10062 51221	\$98040.0000 \$62074.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES	09/18/16 09/06/16	
BOWLES	ANTHONY	G	04099	\$51195.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/04/16	469	HERNANDEZ	ANGELINA	54483	\$39505.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/25/16	740
CREED	AUDREY	A	04840	\$46.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/06/16		HERNANDEZ	FELIX	56056	\$35000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/05/16	
FERNANDEZ		L	10102	\$13.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/26/16		HERNANDEZ HIDALGO	MELISSA G JOSEPH	56057 06786	\$35592.0000 \$43881.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/06/16 09/21/16	
GARCIA HINDS	JOSE MAYA	M G	10102 04099	\$13.0000 \$55782.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/26/16 10/23/16		HOFFMAN	LAUREN	06786	\$38160.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/25/16	
JOHNSON	SANDRA	G	04099	\$50.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/26/16		HWANG	TIMOTHY	51221	\$67116.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/06/16	740
JUAREZ	GIOVANNI	-	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/18/16		ILARRAZA	JOSEPH	10026	\$89429.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/23/16	
KEARNS	CHRISTOP	D	04625	\$55.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/04/16	469	JEAN JENNINGS	CINDY JAMES W	40502 56056	\$59964.0000 \$34727.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	10/16/16 10/13/16	
KLIMCHAK	AMRE		04099	\$51195.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16		JORDAN	JUAN CAR	10050	\$104866.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/06/16	740
LUCIANO	VALENTIN	.7	04625	\$33.1800 \$12 5000	APPOINTED	YES	10/11/16		JOSEPH	SAMANTHA S	10062	\$82805.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/13/16	
MORELLO MUNOZ	GIORDANO EVELYN	J	10102 10102	\$12.5000 \$12.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/17/16 10/31/16		KAHN KATTI	ELIZABET SHASHANK M	10062 10050	\$82805.0000 \$160089.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/16/16 10/18/16	
NAKAZWE	LINDA		10102	\$12.0000 \$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/05/16		KHAN	ANUM	56058	\$50231.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/18/16	
PANKEY	DANIELLE	A	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/17/16	469	KUSHNIRSKAYA	IRINA	51221	\$67116.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/11/16	740
PAPATHEODOROU	AIKATERI		04099	\$55782.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/31/16		KWOK	STEVEN	13632 51221	\$76287.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/23/16	
PEGUERO	RUDY	R	04625	\$45.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/04/16		LARUSSA LAURY	DOROTHY NIA	51221 56057	\$68664.0000 \$39737.0000	DECEASED APPOINTED	NO YES	10/11/16 08/28/16	
	DAMIEN	P A	10102 04802	\$21.3400 \$31723.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	10/12/16 10/23/16		LISA	CHRISTIA E	91717	\$343.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/16/16	740
	NANOV	А			APPOINTED	NO YES	10/23/16 09/15/16		LOPEZ	BRENDA	56057	\$35592.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/05/16	740
QUIZHPI	NANCY ALEXIS	А	04294	S64.8400					LOUIE	DAVID	10031	\$104886.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/06/16	740
QUIZHPI RACCASI	NANCY ALEXIS LLOYD	A G	04294 04841	\$64.8400 \$30557.0000	DECEASED	NO	10/13/16	469			56057					740
PRATT QUIZHPI RACCASI REDDY SALLEY	ALEXIS						10/13/16 10/04/16		MAXWELL MCDOUGALL	CLAUDIA M SANCHIA S	56057 10124	\$34555.0000 \$42856.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/28/16	
QUIZHPI RACCASI REDDY SALLEY SANTANA ORTEGA	ALEXIS LLOYD LEROY CARLOS	G S D	04841 04877 10102	\$30557.0000 \$77775.0000 \$9.7200	DECEASED RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO YES	10/04/16 10/13/16	469 469	MAXWELL MCDOUGALL MCLEOUD	CLAUDIA M SANCHIA S LA SHARM R	10124 54503	\$34555.0000 \$42856.0000 \$24626.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO YES	08/28/16 10/05/16 10/05/16	740 740
QUIZHPI RACCASI REDDY SALLEY SANTANA ORTEGA STENBORG	ALEXIS LLOYD LEROY CARLOS JEFFREY	G S	04841 04877 10102 04625	\$30557.0000 \$77775.0000 \$9.7200 \$33.1800	DECEASED RETIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO YES YES	10/04/16 10/13/16 10/11/16	469 469 469	MAXWELL MCDOUGALL MCLEOUD MEDINA	CLAUDIA M SANCHIA S LA SHARM R ELIZABET C	10124 54503 56057	\$34555.0000 \$42856.0000 \$24626.0000 \$40929.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO YES YES	08/28/16 10/05/16 10/05/16 10/17/16	740 740 740
QUIZHPI RACCASI REDDY SALLEY SANTANA ORTEGA	ALEXIS LLOYD LEROY CARLOS	G S D	04841 04877 10102	\$30557.0000 \$77775.0000 \$9.7200	DECEASED RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO YES	10/04/16 10/13/16	469 469 469	MAXWELL MCDOUGALL MCLEOUD	CLAUDIA M SANCHIA S LA SHARM R	10124 54503	\$34555.0000 \$42856.0000 \$24626.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO YES	08/28/16 10/05/16 10/05/16	740 740 740

			PARTMENT OF EDU OR PERIOD ENDIN		ī			HOUSING PRESERVATION & DVLPMNT FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16									
Balance Barreres Data Description (1997) Data Description (1997) Distance Description (1997) Distance Description (1997) <thdistance Description (1997) <thdistance Descriptio</thdistance </thdistance 	NAME				SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BRINDER DIR. DIR. <thdir.< th=""> DIR. DIR. <t< td=""><td></td><td>NADIA A</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>JUAN C</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<></thdir.<>		NADIA A									JUAN C						
INTERIM INTERIM <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>· · · · ·</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>								· · · · ·					•				
mmt ματ. ματ. <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>																	
MALE JATAL JATAL <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>													•				
NATURE INCOME LUBBE INCOME LUBBE INCOME LUBBE INCOME LUBBE INCOME </td <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>													•				
Description (sector) Descript													•				
Openal A Assol a Sol a																	
					•												
NAMET PERTA PERTA <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>,,</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>								,,									
DIFFECT DIFFECT <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>																	
DIREG. DIREG. <thdire.< th=""> <thdire.< th=""> DIREG.</thdire.<></thdire.<>													•				
TETER MAR P 007 01771 008 MERCED TO P1 01711 010 MERCED TO P	PINEDA	JESSICA			\$35592.0000			10/23/16									
BARG TWA 111 51271 600 PATTA PATTA<													•				
INTEL NULL State	RAWLS	IVAN		12158	\$62372.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/25/16	740				•				
DICUM DICUM <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>																	
Data Data Data Data Data Data Data Data					\$41663.0000	RESIGNED							•				
BITL BURGEN PERMAN Solor 14021 PERMAND													•				
Description Description Product of the				56057		RESIGNED											
DITMERA DICAMPY Paces Second Second Paces District Paces District Paces District Paces District Paces District Paces P																	
LINDA PARABER PLOSS <																	
BLANDER BLANDER Dissing Dissing <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>																	
BALLED. LABLELLA										LEYBA	JAMES D		\$90000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/09/16	
STATTEL JARE 54058 65000 APOLITIE YE 1/////1/1 MATTEL DUIL No. SPATTEL No. NO. <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td>					•												
Distance																	
TATLOR ANDERA 10031 0171/1/1 01/1/1/1/1/1 01/1/1/1 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>													•				
LIAM CARANDA SASADA SASADA VIALAR SASADA VIALAR SASADA VIALAR <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>MEHTA</td> <td>SARALA P</td> <td>10124</td> <td>\$78623.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td></td> <td>07/01/16</td> <td></td>										MEHTA	SARALA P	10124	\$78623.0000	APPOINTED		07/01/16	
TUTIEN CLAIRS # 10/26 / 8330.000 RESIGNED TES 10/21/2 / 80 ABRA TES 10/21/2 / 80 Base TRAFUTGERSE 00714 / 9 1011 / 1011													•				
DALASARTO Subala Solution Solution Description Park NOLL 14 Solution TES I//2/16 066 TURTY TURTY Solution													•				
TEXT WILLIAR J 1022 61378.000 APPCUNTED TEST WILLIAR S120 61378.000 APPCUNTED NE 10///// NE 10////// NE 10////// NE 10////////////////////////////////////													•				
LINGAL JADIL M JADIL M <thjadil m<="" th=""> <thjadil m<="" th=""> <thja< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thja<></thjadil></thjadil>																	
URLFORM LIEA 10052 28829.000 NON DEPORTED VER 09/0/16 740 MATEL 10021 10331.000 MODEL 000 MODEL																	
MALLA MALLA Solid 7, 0000 Assolid Mark (1, 1) Solid 7, 0000 Solid 7, 00000 Solid 7, 000000 Solid 7, 000000 Solid 7, 000000 Solid 7, 0000000 Solid 7, 0000000000													•				
NT DANTEL 2 05766 377043-0000 RESURND TES 07/10/16 04 YEE JADE 51221 \$5274.0000 RESURND TES 07/10/16 00 07/10/16 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 07/10/16 00 00 00 00 00 00/10/16 00 00 00/10/16 00 00 00/10/16 00 00 00/10/16 00 00/10/16 00								· · · · ·					•				
THE JADE 51.21 BLOWLING OF FROMENTOR THE SECURE ALLOY LOGING FROMENTOR DEPARTMENT FOR FRICE BUDIES 11/4/15 DEPARTMENT FOR FRICE BUDIES 11/4/15 DEPARTMENT FOR FRICE DEPARTMENT FOR FRICE SAME NUM SALARY OTION PROV BFF DATE ACENCY DEPARTMENT FOR FRICE DEPARTMENT FOR FRICE <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>																	
TOTAL PRACTICAL OF PROMITION TOTAL PROPERTIGATION PROPERTINAL PROPERTIGAT	YEE	JADE		51221	\$62074.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/06/16	740	KODKIGUEZ	KAKINA	10020	\$10138.0000	FROMOTED	NO	03/18/10	800
TITLE Linka				F								FOR			C		
INFORM ALBESONE 5 2406 27332.0001 APPCINTED YES 10/2/16 781 HOULLINGS GOULAND 315.00 39502.000 APPCINTED YES 10/2/16 781 CURRESCREARCE REXC L 10056 \$15010.00.000 INCERASE YES 10/2/16 781 BUIL SALESAND \$1501.00 APPCINTED YES 0/2/16/16 781 BUIL SALESAND \$1500.00 BUIL SALESAND YES 0/2/16/16 806 PERENANCE WILTON R 3007 76275.0000 RESTAND YES 10/2/16 781 BUIL SALESAND YES 0/2/3/16 781 BUIL SALESAND YES 0/2/3/16 781 BUIL BUIL STASILE				TITLE						NAME							AGENCY
CHELEOPARER ALLON E 5406 \$2732.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/2/1/5 781 BURL BUR	NAME			NITM								NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	
CIMPERATCH EI 10010 10000 NUME NUTTET 51810 317000 NUMEARS 91 10/1/1/5 91 PARATM VITTET 51810 31750 775275.0000 RESCURED YES 10/1/1/5 781 SKARTAR NANMMAR 1002C 553956.0000 PERMEN 00 0/1/1/5 663 JORNSON ALEXESAND S 55406 27332.0000 APENTRED YS 0/1/2/1/5 781 TANDALGOA KERPY N 5168 34171.7000 APENTRED YS 0/1/2/1/5 781 TUNCENT JOSANDE S15406 27332.0000 APENTRED YS 0/1/2/1/5 781 TUNCENT JS2406 27332.0000 APENTRED YS 0/1/2/1/5 781 TUNCENT 10/2/2 S44665.0000 INCREASE NO 0/1/2/1/6 781 VINCENT JS2406 27332.0000 ROUNTED YS 0/2/1/6 781 HAGE NO 0/1/1/1/6 801 10/1/1/6	ARROYO	ALBERTO E								RODRIGUEZ		31670	\$49862.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/17/16	806
PERENAMENDE NULLOW R 3003 \$76275.0000 RESIGNED TES 10/15/16 761 JOHNSON ALESKAND \$51406 \$27332.0000 REFORMENDE NO 10/25/16 761 10/26/16 765 771.000 REVENTED 10/21/16 761 10/26/16 765 771.000 REVENTED 10/21/16 761 10/21/16 765 771.000 REVENTED 10/21/16 761 10/21/16 761 7771.000 <td< td=""><td>CHRISTOPHER</td><td>ALLISON E</td><td></td><td>52406 52406</td><td>\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000</td><td>APPOINTED APPOINTED</td><td>YES YES</td><td>10/28/16 10/23/16</td><td>781 781</td><td>RODRIGUEZ RUIZ</td><td>SORAYA A</td><td>31670 1002C</td><td>\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000</td><td>APPOINTED INCREASE</td><td>YES NO</td><td>10/17/16 09/18/16</td><td>806 806</td></td<>	CHRISTOPHER	ALLISON E		52406 52406	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16	781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ	SORAYA A	31670 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16	806 806
JOHRSON ALESAND 5 52406 527332.0000 PPCDITED YES 10/25/16 761 MULLICARN KERKY R 5058 \$75177.000 APPCINTED YES 10/25/16 761 PALMER JOANNE M S1600 \$7332.0000 PPCINTED YES 10/25/16 761 PEREZ MARIO A 52406 \$27332.0000 PPCINTED YES 10/25/16 761 PRIVERA BARBARA A 5406 \$27332.0000 PPCINTED YES 10/25/16 761 VINCEMT JSEFE S 5406 \$27332.0000 PPCINTED YES 10/23/16 761 VINCEMT JSEFE S 52406 \$27332.0000 PPCINTED YES 10/23/16 761 VINCEMT JSEFE S 52406 \$27332.0000 PPCINTED YES 10/23/16 761 VINCEMT DREATHERN OBSINESS SEXUTO PSOT PSOT PSOT PSOT PSOT PSOT PSOT	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH	ALLISON E ERIC L	1	52406 52406 10056	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16	781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806
NULLICANN KERT M. R 5608 \$78171.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/16 781 PEALMER MANIO A 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/15 781 PEREZ MANIO A 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/15 781 SANTIAO NELSON J 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/15 781 VINCENT JASPER S 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/15 781 VINCENT JASPER S 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/15 781 VINCENT JASPER S 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/21/16 805 VINCENT JUNIA ALLSY ACTION POV FPD ATE ACTION NO 10/16/16 805 NUNE OTONO 6085 \$6300.0000 PROWTED NO	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ	ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16	781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ANNAMMA J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE	YES NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806
PALMER JOANNE M 57223.0000 RETURE NO 10/29/16 761 PREREZ MARIO 52406 \$2332.0000 APPOINTED VES 10/19/16 761 VINCENT 31670 \$49862.0000 APPOINTED VES 10/16/16 806 SANTLAGO NELSON 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED VES 10/21/16 761 VINCENT JASPER 5 52405 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED VES 10/21/16 761 VINCENT JASPER 5 52405 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED VES 10/21/16 761 WHITTENEL VINCENT 1002C \$64465.0000 INCEASE NO 60/18/16 806 VINCENT TILZ NINTEN NINTEN NO 10/16/16 801 1002C \$57210.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/21/16 801 ARENAS GRETA T 10.02C \$57310.0000 RPOINTED NO 10/16/16 801 INNTERES JUNC JUNCE	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON	ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ANNAMMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 34202	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE	YES NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/09/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806
RIVERA BARBARA L 51001 \$43853.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/19/16 781 VINCENT JASPER 5 52406 \$27332.0000 APFOINTED YES 10/24/16 781 VINCENT JASPER 5 52406 \$27332.0000 APFOINTED YES 10/24/16 781 VINCENT JASPER 5 52406 \$27332.0000 APFOINTED YES 10/24/16 781 VINCENT JASPEN S 52406 \$27332.0000 APFOINTED YES 10/24/16 806 VINCENT DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERV. FOR FOR FOR FERIOR 806 85750.0000 RENKERS 8000 9700000 PROMOTED NO 09/18/16 806 RARENA MIM SALARY ACTION POV FFF DATE AGENCY NINTERS LOIS A STORD YES 10/16/16 801 NARENA MIM SALARY ACTION POV FFF DATE AGENCY NINTERS LOIS SASTARD YES 10/16/16 801	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN	ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$27332.0000 \$63944.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED	YES YES NO YES YES NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/25/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ANNAMMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$67062.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/09/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
SANTIAGO MELSON J 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/16 781 VINCENT JASPER 5 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/24/16 781 VINCENT JASPER 5 52406 \$27332.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/24/16 781 VINCENT FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 JUNCALSE VINCENT 1002C \$62465.0000 PROMOTED NO 09/18/16 806 NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY VINCENT 10/22 \$87500.0000 PROMOTED NO 09/18/16 806 RANNAS GRETA T 1002C \$73791.0000 PROW TES NO 10/16/16 801 HAYES ANNE 1002C \$108792.0000 PROW TES NO 10/16/16 801 LEWIS NATIER NO 10/16/16 801 NO NO PROW EFF DATE AGENCY ISMAILGEN NATIER NO 56389.0000 <td>CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER</td> <td>ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M</td> <td></td> <td>52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860</td> <td>\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$27332.0000 \$63944.0000 \$78177.0000 \$73236.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RETIRED</td> <td>YES YES NO YES YES NO YES NO</td> <td>10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/29/16</td> <td>781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781</td> <td>RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON</td> <td>SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ' NATALIE I STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP I</td> <td>31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C</td> <td>\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$67062.0000 \$57210.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED</td> <td>YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO</td> <td>10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/09/18 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16</td> <td>806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806</td>	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER	ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$27332.0000 \$63944.0000 \$78177.0000 \$73236.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RETIRED	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/29/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ' NATALIE I STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP I	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$67062.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/09/18 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERV. FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 NUM SALARY NUM SA	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ	ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860 52406	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42755.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73944.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/29/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD J NATALIE I STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YVONNE J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$5210.0000 \$82850.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERV. VER 'PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 0000G RENNETH 13621 \$87550.0000 RESURCE VER 10/01/16 0000G RENNETH 13621 \$87550.0000 RENNETH 13621 \$87550.0000 RENNETH VER 10/16/16 0000G RENNETH 13621 \$87550.0000 RENNETH VER 10/21/16 0000G RENNETH 1021 \$87550.0000 RENNETH VER 10/21/16 0000 ARENAS GRETA T 1021 \$83050 0 10/21/16 801 ARENAS GRETA 1 1021 \$1021 \$10/21/16 801 ALTIN ALTIN ALTIN 10/21/16 \$10/21/16<	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860 52406 51801 52406	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73944.0000 \$73236.0000 \$7332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD S ANNAMMA J NATALIE I STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOLANDA CRISTIAN DENISE	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 31670 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$7389.0000 \$7389.0000 \$73000.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$69957.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
TITLE International field of the colspan="2">International field of the colspan="2" international field of the colspan="2" internating colspan="2" international field of the colspan="2" in	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860 52406 51801 52406	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73944.0000 \$73236.0000 \$7332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD S ANNAMA J NATALLE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLI V YVONNE L YVONNE L DENISE VIBERT	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 31670 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57389.0000 \$1594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$77300.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$69957.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED PROMOTED INCREASE	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
ARRMS GRETA T 1002 \$79791.000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 BRAUNSTEIN JUUN 60860 \$63000.000 APOINTED YE 10/16/16 801 HASLAM JULA 0 1002C \$108792.000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 HAYES ANNE M 1002C \$33623.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 ISMAILGECI BESMIRTA 60860 \$656300.0000 RESTENE YES 10/20/16 801 LENIS NATHIFA A 1002C \$53880.000 PROMOTED NO 10/17/16 801 MALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122952.000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 MALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122952.000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 MALCOTT XENON HOZ \$31730 PROMOTED NO 10/12/16 801 MALCOTT<	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860 52406 51801 52406 52406	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$150000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.6000 \$7332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED ENESS SERV.	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/15/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD S ANNAMMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YVONRE S VIDENTS VIDENTS LOIS A KENNETH	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57389.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$82850.0000 \$49862.0000 \$64957.0000 \$64466.0000 \$82189.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO NO YES	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
BRAUNSTEIN DEVON 60860 \$6300.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/16/16 801 HASLAM JULLA 0 1002C \$108792.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 TITLE FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 HAYES ANN 1002C \$30870.000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 TITLE FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 810 LEWIS NATHIFA 1002C \$5387.700 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 AMMIRATO NODIRA 10209 \$12.6700 APPOINTED YES 10/23/16 810 POZO CESAR E 102C \$35.7300 PROMOTED NO 10/17/16 801 BASDEO COLIN 81623 \$60000.0000 APPOINTED NO 10/23/16 810 WALCOT XENON H 95146 \$122952.0000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 BERRY REXTRA 10215 \$38956.0000 APPOINTED NO 10/21/16 810	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MULLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 FTITLE	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7344.0000 \$78177.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED SINESS SERV. IG 11/04/16	YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD G ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D PHILLIP L YOONNE V VOLANDA CRISTIAN DENISE V VIBERT L LOIS A KENNETH J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$73000.0000 \$73000.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$69957.0000 \$64466.0000 \$82189.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
HAYES ANNE M 1002C \$\$3623.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY ISMAILGECI BESMIRA 60860 \$66595.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/20/16 801 LEWIS NATHFA 1002C \$35389.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 POZO CESAR E 1002C \$35.7300 PROMOTED NO 10/17/16 801 WALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122952.0000 RESIGNED VS 08/11/16 801 BARCY XENON H 95146 \$122952.0000 RESIGNED VS 08/11/16 801 BARCY XENON H 95146 \$10/20/16 801 BARCY RESKY RESKY A 10251 \$38956.0000 APPOINTED VS 10/21/16 810 WALCOTT XENON HA 10202 \$51300.0000 RPOINTED VS 10/16/16 810 MARE HOUSING PRESERVATION & DVLPMNT	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME	ALLISON E ERIC L IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S		52406 52406 10056 51810 30087 52406 51810 52406 51801 52406 52406 52406 52406 FTITLE NUM	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73323.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED SINESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION	YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 EFF DATE	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD G ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D PHILLIP L YOONNE V VOLANDA CRISTIAN DENISE V VIBERT L LOIS A KENNETH J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 31670 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 56058	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57398.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$64865.0000 \$64865.0000 \$82189.0000 \$57210.0000 \$75000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED APPOINTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
ISMAILGECI BESMIRA 60860 \$66950.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/20/16 801 LEWIS NATHIFA 1002C \$53885.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 801 POZO CESAR E 1002C \$35.7300 PROMOTED NO 10/17/16 801 POZO CESAR E 1002C \$35.7300 PROMOTED NO 10/17/16 801 WALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122952.0000 RESIGNED YES 0/17/16 801 HOUSING PRESERVATION & DVLPMNT FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 NO 10/21/16 801 HME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY RAWEN A002C \$57210.0000 PRONTED NO 10/16/16 810 AGRON PATRICK 31670 \$57341.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/21/16 806 ALMED MD ARIF 13632 \$8050.0000 RPOINTED YES 10/21/16<	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J ALEXSAND S WILMA R ERRY R BARBARA I DANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S		52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51860 52406 51801 52406 52406 52406 52406 FTITLE NUM NUM 1002C 60860	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7344.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD G ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D PHILLIP L YOONNE V VOLANDA CRISTIAN DENISE V VIBERT L LOIS A KENNETH J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75396.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$7300.0000 \$77300.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49855.0000 \$69557.0000 \$82150.0000 \$7210.0000 \$75200.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
POZO CESAR E 1002C \$35.7300 PROMOTED NO 10/17/16 801 WALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122352.0000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 BASDEO COLIN B 31623 \$60000.0000 APPOINTED NO 09/19/16 810 WALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122352.0000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 HOUSING PRESERVATION & DVLPMNT FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 BOUNR SHANETTE 10221 \$38956.0000 APPOINTED NO 10/16/16 810 NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY CALLENDER-PIERR JACQUETT 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ARGRON PATRICK 31670 \$57341.0000 RETIRED NO 10/21/16 806 DALY DECLAN 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 1	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMTREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE A MILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA R		52406 52406 51810 51810 52406 51810 52406 51860 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 52406 51801 52406 51801 52406 51801 52406 51801 52406 51801 52406 51801 52406 51801 52406 524000000000000000000000000000000000000	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73323.0000 \$73323.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 EFF DATE 10/16/16 10/16/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD G ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D PHILLIP L YOONNE V VOLANDA CRISTIAN DENISE V VIBERT L LOIS A KENNETH J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57399.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$77100.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$64865.0000 \$64865.0000 \$82189.0000 \$75210.0000 \$75210.0000 \$757210.0000 \$757210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS G 11/04/16	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
WALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122952.0000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 HALCOTT XENON H 95146 \$122952.0000 RESIGNED YES 08/11/16 801 HOUSING PRESERVATION & DULPMNT FOR PERIOD ADULPMNT 22405 \$65000.0000 APPOINTED NO 10/25/16 810 NAME TITLE FOR PERIOD RETURD NO 10/21/16 810 NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENON OMARI H 10202 \$57210.0000 PRONTED NO 10/16/16 810 AGRON PATRICK 13670 \$57341.0000 RETURD NO 10/21/16 806 DALY DECLAN E 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ALMED MD ARIF 13621 \$85000.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/23/16 806 DALY DECLAN E 1002C <td>CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGA PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI</td> <td>ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J MILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON J JULIA O ANNE M ESMIRA</td> <td></td> <td>52406 52406 5050 50810 50810 52406 51810 52406 51801 52406 52406 52406 52406 TITLE F TITLE NUM 1002C 60860 1002C 60860</td> <td>\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$36300.0000 \$8623.0000 \$8623.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED</td> <td>YES YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO YES</td> <td>10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16</td> <td>781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781</td> <td>RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA</td> <td>SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YVONNE VIDANDA CRISTIAN DENISE VIDERT A KENNETH J JOHN F</td> <td>31670 1002C 34202 1002C</td> <td>\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75398.0000 \$61594.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49865.0000 \$6957.0000 \$6957.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS G 11/04/16 ACTION</td> <td>YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES PROV</td> <td>10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 10/23/16</td> <td>806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806</td>	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGA PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J MILTON R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON J JULIA O ANNE M ESMIRA		52406 52406 5050 50810 50810 52406 51810 52406 51801 52406 52406 52406 52406 TITLE F TITLE NUM 1002C 60860 1002C 60860	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$36300.0000 \$8623.0000 \$8623.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YVONNE VIDANDA CRISTIAN DENISE VIDERT A KENNETH J JOHN F	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75398.0000 \$61594.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49865.0000 \$6957.0000 \$6957.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS G 11/04/16 ACTION	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES PROV	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOHNSON MULLIGO-RAMTREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS	ALLISON E ERIC 1 JUETTE 4 ALEXSAND 5 WILMA 8 ALEXSAND 5 WILMA 9 KERRY 8 JOANNE 4 BARBARA 1 NELSON 3 JASPER 5 DASPAR 4 DEVON 7 JULIA 0 ANNE 4 BESMIRA 1		52406 52406 52406 51810 51810 52406 51810 55058 51860 52406 51801 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 00000 F TITLE F TITLE NUM 1002C 60860 1002C	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7344.0000 \$7345.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3300.0000 \$33623.0000 \$66950.0000 \$66950.0000 \$66950.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED SINESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED	YES YES VES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/20/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD - ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YVOLANDA (CRISTIAN DENISE V UDISTA A KENNETH J JOHN F GARLOS M	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57399.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$77100.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$64865.0000 \$82189.0000 \$82550.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$87550.0000 \$75000.0000 \$24565000.0000 \$12.6700	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED BUILDINGS G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES YES	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
FOR PERIOD ENDING 11/04/16 BROWN OMARI H 10209 \$11.6400 APPOINTED YES 10/25/16 810 NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY CALLENDER-PIERR JACR \$11.6400 APPOINTED YES 10/25/16 810 AGRON PATRICK SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY CALLENDER-PIERR JACR CALLENDER-PIERR JACR \$11.0400 PROV EFF DATE AGENCY CALLENDER-PIERR JACR DATRICK 31670 \$57341.0000 RETRED NO 10/21/16 8060C AMMED MD ARIF 13632 \$87550.0000 RETRED NO 10/21/16 806 ALMED PALLAVI M 13632 \$87500.0000 PROVERT NO 10/21/16 810 AMMEDA PALAVI M 13632 \$8700.000 PROVERT NO 10/21/6 810	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA F KERRY E JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON 7 JULIA C ANNE M EESMIRA K		52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 51810 52406 51801 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 1002C	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$38623.0000 \$38623.0000 \$6389.0000 \$35.7300	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES YES VES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOLANDA (VUONNE (VUONNE U UDENTSE (VUDERT 4 VIDERTSE 1 JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA 1	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57398.0000 \$61594.0000 \$7300.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$64957.0000 \$64957.0000 \$64957.0000 \$57210.0000 \$7500.0000 \$7500.0000 \$287550.0000 \$7500.0000 \$12.6700 \$60000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS G 11/04/16 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES PROV YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 09/18/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY CALLENDER-PIERR JACQUETT J 1002C \$68670.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 AGRON PATRICK 31670 \$57341.0000 RETIRED NO 10/12/16 806 CHAMBERS SAMANTHA K 1002C \$77777.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 AHMED MAIF 13632 \$87550.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/22/16 806 DALY DECLAN E 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ALLSOPP NATASHA 1002C \$63630.0000 PROMOTED NO 09/18/16 806 DANI ELS IKWUMA S 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ANNUNZIATA JENNIFER 1002C \$65638.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 DAVID ELLS H 31673 \$60000.0000 APPOINTED </td <td>CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO</td> <td>ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA F KERRY E JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON 7 JULIA C ANNE M EESMIRA K</td> <td></td> <td>52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 0220 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 95146</td> <td>\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3000.0000 \$3000.0000 \$108792.0000 \$6389.0000 \$6389.0000 \$5.7300 \$122952.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED</td> <td>YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES</td> <td>10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16</td> <td>781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781</td> <td>RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS</td> <td>SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD 4 ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOLANDA 4 CRISTIAN 4 USLANDA 7 VIDERT 4 JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA 7 CARLOS M NODIRA 8 CARLOS M NODIRA 8</td> <td>31670 1002C 34202 1002C 2002C 1002C 200 200</td> <td>\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57399.0000 \$61594.0000 \$77000.0000 \$77100.0000 \$7710.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$75210.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$38955.0000 \$65000.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS IG 11/04/16 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED</td> <td>YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES YES NO YES</td> <td>10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/23/16</td> <td>806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806</td>	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA F KERRY E JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON 7 JULIA C ANNE M EESMIRA K		52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 0220 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 95146	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3000.0000 \$3000.0000 \$108792.0000 \$6389.0000 \$6389.0000 \$5.7300 \$122952.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INESS SERV. IG 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED	YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD 4 ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOLANDA 4 CRISTIAN 4 USLANDA 7 VIDERT 4 JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA 7 CARLOS M NODIRA 8 CARLOS M NODIRA 8	31670 1002C 34202 1002C 2002C 1002C 200 200	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57399.0000 \$61594.0000 \$77000.0000 \$77100.0000 \$7710.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$75210.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$38955.0000 \$65000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED BUILDINGS IG 11/04/16 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES YES NO YES	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
AGRON PATRICK 31670 \$57341.0000 RETIRED NO 10/21/16 806 CHAMBERS SAMANTHA K 1002C \$77797.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 AHMED MD ARIF 13632 \$87550.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/23/16 806 DALY DECLAN E 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ALLSOPP NATASHA 1002C \$563630.0000 PROMOTED NO 09/18/16 806 DANY DECLAN E 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ANDHALE PALLVI M13621 \$85000.0000 PROMOTED VES 10/23/16 806 DANY LISA 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ANNUNZIATA JENNIFER 51002C \$5638.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 DAVID ELLIS H 31623 \$60000.0000 APPOINTED NO <t< td=""><td>CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO</td><td>ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA F KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON 7 JULIA C ANNE M EESMIRA K NATHIFA A CESAR E</td><td></td><td>52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 51810 55406 55406 55406 55406 55406 52406 0 7 TTTLE 002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 95146 HOU F</td><td>\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73323.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3108792.0000 \$6389.0000 \$5389.0000 \$5389.0000 \$35.7300 \$122952.0000 \$108792.0000</td><td>APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED SINESS SERV. G 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED</td><td>YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES</td><td>10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16</td><td>781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781</td><td>RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN</td><td>SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D SALVATOR D PHILLIP L VOONNE (VOLANDA (UDENTS) LOIS A KENNEH (JOHN F CARLOS M NODRA (R NODRA (ANNATIN)</td><td>31670 1002C 34202 1002C</td><td>\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$57389.0000 \$7300.0000 \$77300.0000 \$77300.0000 \$77210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$4987550.0000 \$87550.0000 \$77500.0000 \$77500.0000 \$77500.0000 \$2712.6700 \$60000.0000 \$38956.0000 \$38956.0000 \$11.6400</td><td>APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED</td><td>YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES</td><td>10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/25/16</td><td>806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806</td></t<>	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA F KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON 7 JULIA C ANNE M EESMIRA K NATHIFA A CESAR E		52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 51810 55406 55406 55406 55406 55406 52406 0 7 TTTLE 002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 95146 HOU F	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$76275.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73323.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3108792.0000 \$6389.0000 \$5389.0000 \$5389.0000 \$35.7300 \$122952.0000 \$108792.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED SINESS SERV. G 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D SALVATOR D PHILLIP L VOONNE (VOLANDA (UDENTS) LOIS A KENNEH (JOHN F CARLOS M NODRA (R NODRA (ANNATIN)	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$57389.0000 \$7300.0000 \$77300.0000 \$77300.0000 \$77210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$4987550.0000 \$87550.0000 \$77500.0000 \$77500.0000 \$77500.0000 \$2712.6700 \$60000.0000 \$38956.0000 \$38956.0000 \$11.6400	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/25/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
ALLSOPP NATASHA 1002C \$63630.0000 PROMOTED NO 09/18/16 806 DANIELS IKWUMMA S 1002C \$75000.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ANDHALE PALLAVI M 13621 \$\$5000.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/16 806 DAREY LISA 1002C \$75210.0000 APPONTED NO 10/16/16 810 ANNUNZIATA JENNIFER 1002C \$65330.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 DAWID ELLS H 31621 \$35167.0000 APPOINTED NO 10/23/16 810 AUGUST TONDALAY 1002C \$57389.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 EL-GINDI PETR H 21215 \$33856.0000 RETIRED NO 10/23/16 810 AUGUST TONDALAY 1002C \$57389.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 FRANKLIN ROMONA 1002C \$65012.0000 ROMORED	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN PERNANDEZ JOHNSON MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS FOZO WALCOTT	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA F KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO A BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON 7 JULIA C ANNE M EESMIRA K NATHIFA A CESAR E		52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51800 52406 51800 52406 51800 52406 FTITLE NUM 1002C 1002C <td>\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3623.0000 \$6388.0000 \$5388.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMO</td> <td>YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO YES</td> <td>10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/21/16</td> <td>781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781</td> <td>RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN BRYANT</td> <td>SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD S ANNAMMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOLANDA C YOLANDA S VOLANDA S VIDERT 4 UNDERT 4 JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA 6 CARLOS M NODIRA 1 CARLOS M NODIRA 1 CARLOS 1</td> <td>31670 1002C 34202 1002C</td> <td>\$49862.0000 \$66510.0000 \$75398.0000 \$63966.0000 \$73000.0000 \$61594.0000 \$77100.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$38955.0000 \$11.6400 \$57210.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED BUILDINGS IG 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED</td> <td>YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO</td> <td>10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16</td> <td>806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806</td>	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3623.0000 \$6388.0000 \$5388.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMO	YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/27/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/21/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN BRYANT	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD S ANNAMMA J NATALIE L STEVEN P SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOLANDA C YOLANDA S VOLANDA S VIDERT 4 UNDERT 4 JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA 6 CARLOS M NODIRA 1 CARLOS M NODIRA 1 CARLOS 1	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66510.0000 \$75398.0000 \$63966.0000 \$73000.0000 \$61594.0000 \$77100.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$38955.0000 \$11.6400 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED BUILDINGS IG 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
ANDHALE PALLAVI M 13621 \$\$500.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/23/16 806 DARBY LISA 1002C \$57210.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 ANDUALATA JENNIFER 5 1002C \$55638.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 DAVID ELLIS H 31623 \$60000.0000 APPOINTED NO 09/19/16 810 ARNOLD PHOEBE T 1002C \$5638.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 DAVID ELLIS H 31623 \$60000.0000 APPOINTED NO 09/19/16 810 AUGUST TONDALAY 1 002C \$57389.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 EL-GINDI PETER H 21215 \$93856.0000 RETIRED NO 10/29/16 810 AUGUST JUAN R 31670 \$449862.0000 APFOINTED YES 10/16/16 806 FRANKLIN ROMONA 1002	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO WALCOTT	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J MILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY E JOANNE M ARARDA I JASPER S GRETA I JASPER S JASPER S ANNE M ESSMIRA A NATHIFA A XENON H		52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 51810 55406 55406 52406 52406 52406 52406 0002 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 51916 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 51916 60860 1002C 8050 80100 8050 80100 800 801000 800 800 800 800 800 8	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$366950.0000 \$366950.0000 \$366950.0000 \$36389.0000 \$36389.0000 \$35.7300 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INESS SERV. G 11/04/16 ACTION RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED ON & DVLPMNT G 11/04/16 ACTION RETIRED	YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 00/16/16 00/17/16 08/11/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN BRYANT CALLENDER-PIERR	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN D SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOONNE (VOLARDA (UVONNE U UDERTSE (UVONNE U JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA A NODIRA A ANINDIA S SHAMETT (DMARA I DARA I JACQUET J	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66510.0000 \$75396.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$61594.0000 \$7300.0000 \$7710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$64957.0000 \$64957.0000 \$64957.0000 \$7510.0000 \$7510.0000 \$75210.0000 \$75210.0000 \$12.6700 \$65000.0000 \$38955.0000 \$11.6400 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED BUILDINGS G 11/04/16 APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 00/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
ARNOLD PHOEBE T 1002C \$62263.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 DUNIGAN DEBRA D 10251 \$35167.0000 APPOINTED NO 10/23/16 810 AUGUST TONDALAY L 1002C \$57389.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 EL-GINDI PETR H 21215 \$33856.0000 RETIRED NO 10/23/16 810 BARTHOLOMEW JENNIFER 56057 \$61800.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/26/16 806 FRANKLIN ROMONA M 1002C \$69102.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 BERNAL JUAN R 31670 \$49862.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/16/16 810	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN PERNANDEZ JOHNSON MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO WALCOTT	ALLISON E ERIC 1 JUETTE 4 ALEXSAND 5 WILTON 7 ALEXSAND 5 WILMA 7 BARBARA 1 NARIO 4 JASPER 5 DAVN1 7 JASPER 5 CESAR 7 NATHIFA 4 CESAR 1 ESSMIA 7 NATHIFA 4 CESAR 5 XENON 1		52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51800 55058 52406 51800 52406 52406 FTITLE NUM 1002C 1002C 0002C 0002C 0002C 95146 NUM FTITLE NUM FTITLE NUM 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 11002 11002 11002 11002 11002 11010 11010 11010 11010 11010 11110 11110	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$73236.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27322.0000 \$3623.0000 \$63889.0000 \$3623.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED CON & DVLPMNT G 11/04/16	YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO YES YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/27/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16 08/11/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BRYANT CALLENDER-PIERR CHAMBERS DALY	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVE P PHILIP L YVONNE (YUOLANDA (VIDERT (UOLANDA (VIDERT (UDIS A CRISTIAN (VIDERT (JOHN (COLIN A COLIN (COLIN (SHANET) (SHANET) (SHANET) (JAQUETT J SAMANTA (SAMANTA (31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$57399.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$77100.0000 \$77100.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$75210.0000 \$75210.0000 \$65000.0000 \$11.6400 \$38955.0000 \$11.6400 \$57210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$77210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO YES NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 09/18/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/21/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
AUGUST TONDALAY L 1002C \$57389.0000 INCREASE NO 09/18/16 806 EL-GINDI PETER H 21215 \$93856.0000 RETIRED NO 10/29/16 810 BARTHOLOMEW JENNIFER 56057 \$61800.0000 RESIGNED YES 10/02/16 806 FRANKLIN ROMONA M 1002C \$69102.0000 PROMOTED NO 10/16/16 810 BERNAL JUAN R 31670 \$49862.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/16/16 806 GARFINKEL DAVID A 30087 \$76275.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/16/16 810	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS ERAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO WALCOTT NAME AGRON AHMED ALLSOPP ANDHALE	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE J VILTON E ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY E JOANNE M BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA T DEVON J JASPER S CRETA T DEVON 4 CESAR E XENON H		52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 51810 505180 551800 52406 51810 5051810 505180 52406 52406 52406 52406 52406 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 95146 HOU FTTLE NUM 31670 13621 1062C	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$33623.0000 \$36950.0000 \$35.7300 \$122952.0000 \$312952.0000 \$312952.0000 \$35.7310.0000 \$7531.0000 \$75350.0000 \$3550.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INESS SERV. G 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED ON & DVLPMMY. G 11/04/16 ACTION RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/25/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 00/11/16 08/11/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN BRYANT CALLENDER-PIERR CHAMBERS DALY DANIELS DARBY	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVEN U SALVATOR D PHILLIP L YOONNE (VOLANDA C RISTIAN D USISTIAN D USISTIAN (YUDERT (JOHN F CARLOS M NODLA (NODLA (31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$63966.0000 \$575996.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$73000.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$4466.0000 \$87550.0000 \$75100.0000 \$75100.0000 \$11.6400 \$59210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$56870.0000 \$57710.0000 \$57710.0000 \$57710.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
BERNAL JUAN R 31670 \$49862.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/16/16 806 GARFINKEL DAVID A 30087 \$76275.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/16/16 810	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOINSON MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO WALCOTT NAME AGRON AHMED ALLSOPP ANDHALE ANNUNZIATA	ALLISON E ERIC 1 IVETTE 4 ALEXSAND 8 KERRY 8 JOANNE 4 MARIO 4 BARBARA 1 NELSON 3 JASPER 5 OEVON 4 JULIA 0 ANNE 4 EESMIRA 4 CESAR 4 KENON 8 PATRICK 4 NATHIFA 4 CESAR 4 KENON 8		s2406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 51810 56058 51800 55058 52406 51810 52406 FTTTLE NUM 1002C 1002C 60860 1002C 95146 FTTTLE NUM FTTTLE NUM 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 1002C 13632 1002C 13621 1002C	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3623.0000 \$3889.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$3463.0000 \$35731.0000 \$5463.0000 \$56638.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMO	YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/21/16 10/21/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BRVANT CALLENDER-PIERR CHAMBERS DALY DAVID	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J NATALIE L STEVE P PHILIP L YVONNE (YOLANDA (CRISTIAN) COLIST A VIBERT (JOHN 5 COLIN 8 COLIN 8 COLIN 8 COLIN 8 COLIN 8 COLIN 10 COLIN 10	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$65910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$57389.0000 \$57210.0000 \$439862.0000 \$439862.0000 \$439862.0000 \$43862.0000 \$4466.0000 \$42885.0000 \$69957.0000 \$69957.0000 \$69957.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$38956.0000 \$38956.0000 \$38956.0000 \$38956.0000 \$38956.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 09/19/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN PERNANDEZ JOGNSON MOLLIGO-RAMIREZ MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO WALCOTT NAME AGRON AHMED ALLSOPP ANDHALE ANNUNZIATA ARNOLD AUGUST	ALLISON E ERIC I IVETTE A ALEXSAND S WILMA R ALEXSAND S WILMA R KERRY R JOANNE M BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S GRETA I DULIA C ANNE M ESMIRA NATHIFA A CESAR E XENON H PATRICK MD ARIF NATASA A PALLAVI M JENNIFER S TONDALAY I		52406 52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 51810 55058 51810 55058 51810 55058 51810 55058 51810 55058 51800 552406 52406 52406 52406 002 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 60860 1002C 75146 NUM 31670 31670 31620 13621 1002C 13622 1002C	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$73232.0000 \$7322.0000 \$43853.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$33623.0000 \$6950.0000 \$6950.0000 \$35.7300 \$122952.0000 \$35.7310.0000 \$5538.0000 \$55638.0000 \$5538.0000 \$557340.0000 \$55638.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INESS SERV. G 11/04/16 ACTION PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED ON & DVLPMMY. G 11/04/16 ACTION RETIRED RESIGNED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE	YES YES NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/17/16 08/11/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BROWN BRYANT CALLENDER-PIERR CHAMBERS DANIELS DAREY DAVIES DAREY DAVIGAN EL-GINDI	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J STEVEN U STEVEN U SALVATOR D PHILIP L YOONNE U VOLANDA (CRISTIAN D ENISE U UDISTAN U JOLN F AUNON F CARLOS M NOIR 1 JOHN F CARLOS M NODIRA 1 JOHN F CARLOS M ING 1 JOHN F	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$63966.0000 \$63966.0000 \$61594.0000 \$73000.0000 \$73000.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49855.0000 \$87550.0000 \$75100.0000 \$75100.0000 \$75000.0000 \$11.6400 \$5000.0000 \$11.6400 \$56870.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROM	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806
	CHRISTOPHER CUMBERBATCH FARFAN FERNANDEZ JOENSON MULLIGAN PALMER PEREZ RIVERA SANTIAGO VINCENT NAME ARENAS BRAUNSTEIN HASLAM HAYES ISMAILGECI LEWIS POZO WALCOTT NAME AGRON AHMED ALGOPP ANDHALE ANNUNZIATA ARNOLD AUGUST BATHOLOMEW	ALLISON E ERIC 1 IVETTE J WILTON R ALEXSAND S KERRY R JOANNE M MARIO 4 BARBARA I NELSON J JASPER S UULIA 0 ANNE 8 ESSMIRA 7 NATHIFA 4 CESAR 8 KENON 8 PATRICK 7 NATHIFA 4 CESAR 8 KENON 8		52406 52406 52406 51810 30087 52406 551810 55058 51800 552406 52406 52406 52406 0020 60860 10020 60860 10020 1000000	\$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$15000.0000 \$42759.0000 \$76275.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$7332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$27332.0000 \$3849.0000 \$35.73000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$122952.0000 \$35489.0000 \$35489.0000 \$3550.0000 \$3553.0000 \$3553.0000 \$3539.0000 \$5538.0000 \$5538.0000 \$5538.0000 \$5538.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED PROMOTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES	10/28/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/27/16 10/25/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/21/16 10/23/16 08/11/16	781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781 781	RODRIGUEZ RUIZ SANTINO SAUNDERS SKARIAH SMITH STABILE TASSONE TAVADA THOMPSON TUNSTALL VASUI WALLS-BRYAN WHITTAKER WINTERS WONG YUNG ZARELLA NAME AMBIA AMMIRATO BASDEO BERRY BISWAS BOURNE BRVANT CALLENDER-PIERR CHAMBES DALY DANIELS DAREY DAVID DUNIGAN EL-GINDI FRANKLIN	SORAYA A JOHN S GERALD (ANNAMA J STEVEN C SALVATOR D PHILIP L YVONNC (VIDENT (VOLANDA (VIDENT (UDINC (VIDENT (VIDENT (JOHN (CARLOS (NODIN (NODI	31670 1002C 34202 1002C	\$49862.0000 \$66910.0000 \$75996.0000 \$63966.0000 \$57389.0000 \$57389.0000 \$5710.0000 \$57210.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$49862.0000 \$4987550.0000 \$4466.0000 \$87550.0000 \$57210.0000 \$57210.0000 \$5000.0000 \$38956.0000 \$57210.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED PROMOTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED INCREASE PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED PROMOTED	YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	10/17/16 09/18/16 10/06/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 09/18/16 10/16/16 10/23/16 10/23/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16 10/16/16	806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806 806